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Banco Weng Hang is the main subsidiary of Wing Hang Bank Group. We
were first established in 1937 as Wing Hang Ngan Ho by the late Mr. Y K
FUNG in Guangzhou to carry on the business of a money changer. In
1941, the company was moved to Macau, and then established its business
in Hong Kong in 1945. Both companies in Hong Kong and Macau became
associated in 1946.

In 1963, the company was re-structured as a limited company in Macau.
In 1973, Banco Weng Hang was incorporated and was granted a banking
license. We opened the first Ho Lan Un branch in 1976, providing the
Bank with a solid foundation for greater development.

In 1984, with the ambition to further expand the business, the Board
reached the agreement with Wing Hang Bank Hong Kong to acquire the
shares of Banco Weng Hang, turning us to its subsidiary and a member of
The Bank of New York Group.

With the continuous development in the Group’s business, the shares of
Wing Hang Bank were listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong in July
1993. We also completed the merger of Chekiang First Bank in August
2004, acquired Inchroy Credit Corporation Ltd in January 2007, and
established Wing Hang Bank (China) Limited in Shenzhen in June 2007.
At the end of 2009, the Group’s total assets amounted to HK$147.1 billion,
and has over 50 branches and representative offices throughout Hong
Kong, Macau and Mainland China.

Banco Weng Hang provides a full range of banking services, and has a
network of 12 branches in Macau. At the end of 2009, the Bank's total
assets exceeded MOP20 billion, and is regarded as one of the leading
banks in the territory.
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2009 Results in Brief

LORFPTEEF Tz R (Expressed in thousands of Macau Patacas)
a0, Gal )
Increase/
(Decrease)
REHLEH FOR THE YEAR 2009 2008 %
B 35 12 5% A Profit after taxation 223,225 251,161 (11.1%)
% & Dividends 120,000 210,000 (42.9%)
RELTE AT YEAR END 2009 2008 %
AR A 40 %E Total equity 1,572,460 1,394,291 12.8%
BIER Total deposits 17,594,676 15,647,000 12.4%
XEFEXR Advances to customers 10,834,611 11,301,355 (4.1%)
BEE Total Assets 20,026,563 19,199,833 43%
kb & RATIO % %
AR BRI A B Cost to income Ratio 46.0 42.4
T4 E Bl 3 K Return on Average Assets 1.1 1.2
FHREE S EHRE Return on Average Shareholders’ Funds 15.0 18.3

BANCO WENG HANG, S.A. * Annual Report 2009 3
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Five Year Financial Summary

FURF MOP thousand 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
BRES Shareholders’ Fund 867,224 1,118,407 1,354,199 1,394,291 1,572,460
BER Total Deposits 12,140,518 16,414,106 17,417,427 15,647,000 17,594,676
BFER Advances to Customers 5,134,641 6,600,912 9,488,553 11,301,355 10,834,611
BB E Total Assets 13,214,984 18,829,047 21,211,079 19,199,833 20,026,563
EESON Operating Income 338,829 428,684 562,536 538,289 486,621
BEYH Operating Expenses (114,498) (143,851) (184,445) (228,094) (224,072)
B B 1% % A Profit after taxation 261,282 251,328 337,204 251,161 223,225
BB Dividends (72,000) — (102,000) (210,000) (120,000)
bt & Ratio 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
BfF X Loan to Deposit Ratio 423 40.2 54.5 72.2 61.6
BARF R Capital Adequacy Ratio” 11.8 11.9 11.5 11.2 13.3
BN =N N Cost to income Ratio 338 33.6 32.8 42.4 46.0
54 B Bl 3 & Return on Average Assets 2.2 1.6 1.7 1.2 1.1
FHREE S B HRE Return on Average

Shareholders’ Funds 33.8 25.3 27.3 18.3 15.0

*

4

RREMeMERR 2 ERMH
Calculated in accordance with the requirements set out by the Autoridade Monetaria de Macau.
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Bank Information

iR Shareholders
KFRITARDA] WING HANG BANK, LIMITED
RE A Incorporated in Hong Kong
BEExg Board of Directors
EER Chairman

5 SRR I 1P Dr. FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick JP
BEE Directors

FRELA Mr Frank John WANG

THERE A Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael
AEETE Mr HO Chi Wai Louis
TERAAE Mr LEE Tak Lim

= Mr YUEN Sui Chi Stanley
PRI A Mr LEUNG Chiu Wah
EEg Supervisory Council
EEE/E Ms LO Wai Ching Maggie
HIERE A Mr WONG Chun Kau Stephen
MMENTEE Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius
BRRESHITEES Executive Committee of the General Assembly
ANXELAE Mr KWOK Man Cheung
TERAEAE Mr LEE Tak Lim

AEETE Mr HO Chi Wai Louis
= Mr YUEN Sui Chi Stanley
Vikat i Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael
RIS A Mr LEUNG Chiu Wah

6 RFIKTIRIT o 2000 FER
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Chairman’s Statement

E$E3ETE L )p Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick Jp
EZEAK Chairman

ZEREBMEETE  BMERENR-_ZTTNFL
FFELEFETHERNSENRGE - HABZERMEN A
FZFRABEERE B BITEREMSIEY Rk E
RTHEFRE  BEHNEERECENERNEY
B KT Z¥BER ST NFHBBFMTE - BRE
JEHEFNERFE —EB=T—B8&1T B_ZZFN\
FZRFE _EUTF a8 41% - BEER
WA —HE-ZTLEEL  BRRESARMEL
AEETZBERL B-TT)\FLLE - 551N
43%%12.8% o FHEERME R FHRRE SO
WEDRNBIN%K15% c KITRKFERBR_ZE
NEERNEARRH R ERSNEREZENRZEE
;T):o

—TENF  AEERETEMETRN S AT
B RIABEIEI2.0%%14.8%%  RE=ZRFEMN
ZRBERIREETE NREZERDFIES.8% &
27.4%  ESEFHBI13%BEER - AP
BRI SR ERREBATNG.0% LA RS
M3.8% ' BABL R NGB EEERENKE B
EARETERREBEENTE - MPTRLTLEEW
ERREIRTHRETSRBERIERN  HEY
¥XRAENRBEEITENE —ENED -

Hit by the global financial crisis, the Macau financial industry endured a
very difficult period in the first half of 2009. Even though the gaming and
tourism industries began to rebound in the third quarter following the
gradual loosening of the Individual Travel Scheme by the Mainland
government, its stimulating effect on the recovery of other industries was
still in its early stage. As a consequence, the Bank’s results in 2009 recorded
a moderate decrease. Profit attributable to shareholders decreased by
4.1% to MOP231 million compared to MOP241 million in 2008. Total
assets amounted to MOP20,027 million while shareholders’ fund amounted
to MOP1,572 million. These represent an increase of 4.3% and 12.8%
respectively compared to the figures in 2008. Return on average assets
and shareholders’ funds were 1.1% and 15%, respectively. The capital
adequacy ratio of the Bank and the Group at the end of 2009 were both
significantly above the minimum international standards.

Macau'’s real GDP contracted by 12.0% and 14.8%, respectively in the
first two quarters of 2009 amid the financial tsunami. Thanks to the
recovery of the gaming and tourism industries, real GDP resumed its growth
by 8.8% and 27.4%, respectively in the third and fourth quarter. As a
result, real GDP managed to record an overall growth of 1.3% for the full
year. While the volatile economic environment pushed the unemployment
rate higher from the pre-crisis level of 3.0% to 3.8%, it was still considered
healthy and thus has not had any significant impact on the society. The
resumption and completion of several large-scale resort- and gaming-
related projects not only brought about positive effects on the labor market,
it also helped the peripheral service providers of the gaming industry.

BANCO WENG HANG, S.A. * Annual Report 2009 7
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Chairman’s Statement

EBHmE  AMIRNELZFTRRTPBUANME
FREE - EATFRZEFEFIER12.4% > REE
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In business, the successful launch of several well-accepted deposit programs
helped the Bank achieve above-market deposit growth of 12.4%. As a
result of a drop in demand in corporate loans due to the difficult business
environment, the Bank’s overall loan book decreased by 4.1% to MOP11.0
billion. Nevertheless, the Bank was able to achieve double-digit growth
in its residential mortgage business. It was the result of our focus on
meeting individual customers’ need in general and vast experience and
efficiency in assisting customers under the Government Interest Subsidy
Scheme in particular. Furthermore, owing to the Bank’s stringent adherence
to its prudent credit policies, the quality of the Bank'’s loan portfolio remained
good even with the deteriorated economic environment. As at 2009 year
end, the ratio of impaired loans to total loans was at the relatively low
level of 0.24%.

Despite a decreased turnover in the Hong Kong stock market during the
year, the Bank still experienced a strong growth of 35.5% in stock brokerage
income. This was partly due to our service efficiency and partly to the
successful acquisition of new customers through the well-received elPO
service launched during the year. The Bank will continue to enhance its
internet platform to provide more efficient, convenient and good-quality
Although the wealth
management business endured a challenging year with a significant reduction

stock brokerage services to our customers.
in income, we expect result to improve in 2010.

The sentiment of real estate market was negatively impacted by the volatile
external economic environment in early 2009. But the introduction of
various favorable measures in the middle of the year among which the
reduction in property stamp duty and Guarantee and Interest Subsidy
Scheme for first-time buyers revitalized the user-dominated low-to-medium-
price properties. Underpinned by the low interest rate environment that
came with the accommodating monetary policies adopted by governments
around the world, there was significant inflow of foreign capital into the
luxury property market. Despite property prices have significantly rebounded
from their lows, the various affordability indexes of end-user mortgage
loans for properties in the low-to-medium-price range were still within an
acceptable level. Looking forward, the future trend of the property market
depends not just on the timing and extent of the withdrawal of government
stimulus measures and inflation expectation but also on whether the
economic recovery can be sustained and the additional supply from the
expected completion of several large residential property projects can be
digested.

The Bank currently has 12 branches. As at the end of December 2009,
the Bank employed 428 people in Macau while the Group employed a
total of 3,093 people.
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The Bank'’s parent company, Wing Hang Bank, Hong Kong, established a
wholly owned subsidiary, Wing Hang Bank (China) Limited (“WHBCL") in
2007 and is offering a full range of Renminbi services in China. Apart
from the Group’s wholesale branch in Shenzhen, the branch network of
WHBCL comprises four branches and five sub-branches in Shenzhen,
Guangzhou, Shanghai and Zhuhai. Benefited from the CEPA VI arrangement,
the Group’s new Foshan sub-branch was opened in March 2010. With
the gradual development and expansion of the Group’s branch network
in the Pearl River Delta, the Bank looks forward to provide more efficient
and comprehensive services to our customers’ operations in China.

Being a well-established financial institution in Macau, we always act in a
socially responsible manner. Despite the difficult operating environment,
the Bank strives to maintain a stable and favorable working environment
for our employees. Furthermore, the Bank also takes every opportunity
to contribute to the community. Our “Elite Student Award” is an example.
The Bank understands our next generation is the pillar of society in the
future, and has, in the past five years, been cooperating with more than
twenty local primary and secondary schools in establishing the Award.
More than 500 awards and scholarships have been granted to local students
as recognition of their academic excellence. The Bank has also established
a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. Its aim is to devote more
resources and efforts to areas that include employee welfare, environmental
protection and community services.

Looking forward, even though the global economy appears to have stabilised
from the financial tsunami, the operating environment will continue to
be challenging in 2010. The pace of withdrawal of stimulus measures by
China and the US as well as the European sovereign debt crisis will bring
uncertainties to the global economy. Any sudden reversal of capital flows
could lead to a correction in asset markets and change in interest rate
direction with result of increased volatility. Nevertheless, China is better
positioned in weathering the global economic crisis. This, together with
the continual integration of the Pearl River Delta under the Chinese
Government'’s Eleventh Five-Year Plan, construction of the Hong Kong-
Zhuhai-Macau Bridge and the Pearl River Delta railway links will benefit
Macau in its transportation network. The additional land resources from
development of the Henggin Island create favorable conditions for Macau
which we envisage its economy will continue to develop under such conducive
business environment.

Finally I would like to take this opportunity to express my heartfelt gratitude
and thanks to our colleagues for exerting their utmost effort during the

year. And on behalf of the Board of Directors, | would also like to thank
our customers for their continued support and counsel.

FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick
Chairman

Macau, 27th March, 2010

BANCO WENG HANG, S.A. * Annual Report 2009 9
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Report of the Supervisory Council
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The balance sheet and income statement of the Bank (the”financial
statements”) are prepared in accordance with Macau banking laws and
audited by KPMG. In the opinion of the Supervisory Council, the financial
statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Bank
as at 31 December 2009, and of the profit for the year then ended.

President of Supervisory Council
LO Wai Ching Maggie

Macau, March 27, 2010
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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To the shareholders of Banco Weng Hang, S.A.
(Incorporated in Macau with limited liability)

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Banco Weng
Hang, S.A. (“the Bank”) set out on pages 13 to 74, which comprise the
balance sheet as at 31 December 2009, and the income statement, statement
of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial

statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standards
of the Macau Administrative Region (“Macau SAR”) and the requirements
as set out in Decree-Law No. 32/93/M. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation
and the presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatements, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances; and maintaining adequate and accurate
accounting records.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Auditing Standards and
Technical Standards of Auditing of the Macau SAR. Those standards require
that we comply with relevant ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtian reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing appropriate procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s professional judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting principles
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

BANCO WENG HANG, S.A. * Annual Report 2009 | 1
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view, in all
material respect, of the financial position of the Bank as at 31 December
2009, and of its results of operations and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standards of the Macau
SAR.

This report is intended solely for filing with the Autoridade Monetéria de
Macau.

Lei lun Mei, Registered Auditor

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

24th Floor, B&C

Bank of China Building
Avenida Doutor Mario Soares
Macau

Macau, 27 March 2010
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Income Statement

EZ 2009 F 12 A31 HILFE

For the year ended 31 December 2009

(LA BFI% F Tz ) (Expressed in thousands of Macau Patacas)
Bt 5
Note 2009 2008
FEBA Interest income 5(a) 431,358 706,859
B X Interest expense 5(b) (93,336) (327,613)
B B A Net interest income 338,022 379,246
FRES WA Net fees and commission income 5(c) 132,749 135,747
RIEEERGZEMIA Net (losses)/gains from financial
2% (BB M instruments held for trading (2,017) 585
N Other income 5(d) 17,867 22,711
EEWA Operating income 486,621 538,289
EEL Operating expenses 5(e) (224,072) (228,094)
HMBREFRERX Operating profit before impairment
REFREHEF losses and allowances charged
on loans and advances 262,549 310,195
B ROREER L R EERR Impairment losses and allowances
charged on loans and advances 5(f) (13,699) (32,893)
=R F Operating profit 248,850 277,302
HEEFRETEEE Net gains/(losses) on disposal
ZFWEs S (E1E) of tangible fixed assets 1,710 (325)
PEAHEEeMEE 2 Ka Gain on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets — 11,352
B& Bt A% F Profit before taxation 250,560 288,329
IE Taxation 6(a) (27,335) (37,168)
BR Bt 2855 F Profit after taxation 223,225 251,161
BERMSHEER Effects of additional impairment allowance
(T€ERB)]) %A for loans under Autoridade
EINERREEGZSZE Monetaria de Macau (“AMCM”) rules
(5= Sl Profit after taxation 223,225 251,161
BIESERIENRL Decrease/(increase) in impairment
(3% hn) 2 BB R EEE allowances under AMCM rules net of tax 20(b)(v) 7,755 (10,311)
RIESE RGO E 2 g mF Profit after taxation under AMCM rules 230,980 240,850

FVTEEFTARZWEBR AR BREKRN —BD °

The notes on pages 17 to 74 form part of these financial statements.

BANCO WENG HANG, S.A. * Annual Report 2009 13
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Balance Sheet

R 20094 12 A 31 H

At 31 December 2009

(LA BFI% F (577 ) (Expressed in thousands of Macau Patacas)
Bt 5
Note 2009 2008

BE ASSETS
Be RFRIRTRZE - PRIIRTT Cash and balances with banks, central

N E & gh i SR8 banks and other financial institutions 9 995,930 682,404
FEHRGFERITRIZE - R RERTT Placements with banks, central banks

K E At & Rl A RS RRIB and other financial institutions 10 41,396 40,798
B5RE Trade bills 11 21,134 27,207
EERAREE Trading assets 12 15,256 22,846
BEFER R HEAMIRIE Advances to customers and other accounts 13 11,317,909 11,530,349
TS EZER AT Amounts due from ultimate holding

R E W B A R FRIE company and fellow subsidiaries 24(b)(ii) 5,710,969 5,115,410
REZZHPAKE Held-to-maturity investments 15 — 1,343,811
AHEESMEE Available-for-sale financial assets 16 1,576,411 145,772
BFREEEE Tangible fixed assets 17 347,558 291,236
HmEE Total assets 20,026,563 19,199,833
BREREZREE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
RITAZE - PRIBITR Deposits and balances of banks, central

Hith & g S 2 17 3% banks and other financial institutions 26,737 309
EPEAR  EH - FE Current, fixed, savings and other

R EMAF deposits of customers 17,594,676 15,647,000
EEAZEE Trading liabilities 18 19,396 25,446
FE AR ERTE IR Current tax payable 6(c) 29,359 37,234
RIEBIRAE Deferred tax liabilities 6(d) 20,538 11,376
Hh& & Other liabilities 19 223,745 248,759
ERN&REZERAT R Amounts due to ultimate holding

HMBARZHER company and fellow subsidiaries 24(b)(ii) 539,652 1,835,418
wnaefE Total liabilities 18,454,103 17,805,542
[ Share capital 20(a) 120,000 120,000
G Reserves 1,452,460 1,274,291
S Y L Total equity 1,572,460 1,394,291
mRREEREE TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 20,026,563 19,199,833

HESSHAERKRENR2010F3A278 %2

5 S5 5R
TR

FVTEEFTAAZMEBRAMBIRER O —2H -
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Fung Yuk Bun, Patrick
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Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27 March

The notes on pages 17 to 74 form part of these financial statements.



BRREZEHER

Statement of Changes in Equity

EZ 2009 F 12 A31 HILFE

For the year ended 31 December 2009

(LRI F Tl 5l ) (Expressed in thousands of Macau Patacas)
2009
Rifrt k&
Btk SR e
fia —fREfE EEEE  Bankpremises  Investment EEEE BHSE ERiSE
iz Share General Legal revaluation revaluation Regulatory  Unappropriated Total
Note capital reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits equity
20095171844 At 1 January 2009 120,000 184,200 120,000 - (255) 99,916 870,430 1,394,291
BERE Dividends paid 8(b) - - - - - = (120,000) (120,000)
CHRREZ Appropriation to regulatory

EERERR reserve net of tax - - - - = (7,755) 7,755 =
CHRREZ Surplus on revaluation of

ROMLERRH bank premises net of tax - - - 65,789 - - - 65,789
TREESHEE Fair value changes of available-

AYEEZES for - sale finandial assets = = = = 9,155 = = 9,155
ERzE Profit for the year - - - - - - 23205 23205
2009512A31R &5 At 31 December 2009 120,000 184,200 120,000 65,789 8,900 92,161 981,410 1,572,460

2008
Fafmt R&
SR Efe BR
i —fREE ETHEE  Bankpremises  Investment EERE BRER ERiEE
ik Share General Legal revaluation revaluation Regulatory  Unappropriated Total
Note  capital reserve reserve resenve reserve reserve profits equity
2008F1 710 &%H At 1 January 2008 120,000 184,200 120,000 — 814 89,605 839,580 1,354,199
BERS Dividends pid 8o . . - . - —  Qiogo)  (10000)
CHRREZ Appropriation to requlatory

EERHERR reserve net of tax = = = = = 10311 (10311) =
CHRREZ Surplus on revaluation of

ROMLERRS bank premises net of tax = = - — - - _ _
THEESHEAE Fair value changes of available-

ATEEZE for - sale financil assets - - - = (1,069) = = (1,069)
ERZEN Profit for the year - - - - - - 251,161 251,161
20085128310 4 At 31 December 2008 120,000 184,200 120,000 — (255) 99,916 870,430 1,394,291

FVTEEFTARZWEBR AR BREKRN —BD ©

The notes on pages 17 to 74 form part of these financial statements.
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BeEnER

Cash Flow Statement

EZ 2009 F 12 A 31 HILF/E

For the year ended 31 December 2009

(LA BFI% F (577 ) (Expressed in thousands of Macau Patacas)
Bt 5
Note 2009 2008
EETEEL (ER) Cash flows generated from/(used in)
CZEERE operating activities 23(a) 1,268,629 (2,084,253)
REETH Investing activities
BARLETEE Purchase of tangible fixed assets (2,388) (58,737)
BARHEEESREE Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets (80,324) (83,992)
HERRETEEE Proceeds from disposal of tangible fixed assets 6,031 2
fERFA 25 HHFES Proceeds from redemption of
held-to-maturity debt securities — 115,197
BRI HEESRMERE Proceeds from redemption of
available-for-sale debt securities 40,198 —
HERHEERRES Proceeds from disposal of
available-for-sale equity securities — 6,225
2R S Dividends received 5(d) 643 713
AREZHMRE2REFHE Net cash used in investing activities (35,840) (20,592)
RESER Financing activities
XA R Dividends paid 8(b) (120,000) (210,000)
EmETamidzReFE Net cash used in financing activities (120,000) (210,000)
ReRZERABRESEHEM  (FL)  Netincrease/(decrease) in
cash and cash equivalents 1,112,789 (2,314,845)
HeRERELEEN1B1848 Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 4,254,135 6,568,980
HEREREELEBER12A318 &8 Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 23(b) 5,366,924 4,254,135
REREXBRETHRSRBEE Cash flows from operating activities include:
B U F &8 Interest received 437,892 803,984
EAIFE Interest paid 100,868 366,268
FITEEFTIEZMFBR AR EHRETO—H - The notes on pages 17 to 74 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

EZ 2009 F 12 A31 HILFE
(LBRPIMF s - Satbrsh)

1

2
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1

For the year ended 31st December, 2009
(Expressed in thousands of Macau Patacas unless otherwise stated)

Status of the Bank

Banco Weng Hang, S.A. (“the Bank”) was incorporated in Macau
on 2 September 1963. The Bank is engaged in commercial banking
and related financial services. The Bank has its registered office and
principal place of business at 241 Avenida de Almeida Ribeiro, Macau.

Principal accounting policies

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with the requirements as set out in Decree-Law No. 32/93/M
and the Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRSs"”) of the Macau
Special Administrative Region (“Macau SAR").

A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by
the Bank is set out below.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The financial statements are presented in Macau Patacas,
rounded to the nearest thousand. The measurement basis
used in the preparation of the financial statements is the
historical cost basis except that financial instruments classified
as trading, designated at fair value through profit or loss and
available-for-sale are stated at their fair value as explained in
the accounting policies set out in note 2(c).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
MFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form
the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of MFRSs
that have significant effect on the financial statements and
major sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed in note
3.

BANCO WENG HANG, S.A. * Annual Report 2009 | /
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(9]

Financial instruments

(1)

(ii)

Initial recognition

The Bank classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for
which the assets were acquired or the liabilities were
incurred. The categories are: fair value through profit
or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity
investments, available-for-sale financial assets and other
financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value,
which normally will be equal to the transaction price
plus, in case of a financial asset or financial liability not
held at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset or issue of the financial liability. Transaction
costs on financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are expensed immediately.

The Bank recognises financial assets and financial liabilities
on the date it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. A regular way purchase
or sale of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss is recognised using trade
date accounting. Other financial assets and financial
liabilities are recognised using settlement date accounting.
From these dates, any gains and losses arising from
changes in fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recorded.

Classification

—  Fair value through profit or loss
This category comprises financial assets and
financial liabilities held for trading, and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss upon
initial recognition, but exclude those investments
in equity instruments that do not have a quoted
market price and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets
or financial liabilities which are acquired or incurred
principally for the purpose of trading, or are part
of a portfolio of identified financial instruments
that are managed together and for which there
is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-
term profit-taking. Derivatives that do not qualify
for hedge accounting are accounted for as trading
instruments.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(9]

Financial instruments (continued)
Classification (continued)

(ii)

Fair value through profit or loss

The Bank has the option to designate financial
instruments at fair value through profit or loss
upon initial recognition when:

—  the assets or liabilities are managed,
evaluated and reported internally on a fair
value basis;

—  the designation eliminates or significantly
reduces an accounting mismatch which
would otherwise arise;

—  the asset or liability contains an embedded
derivative that significantly modifies the cash
flows that would otherwise be required
under the contract;

— or the separation of the embedded
derivatives from the financial instrument is
not prohibited.

Financial assets and financial liabilities under this
category are carried at fair value. Changes in the
fair value are included in the income statement
in the period in which they arise. Upon disposal
or repurchase, the difference between the net
sale proceeds or net payment and the carrying
value is included in the income statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market, other than
(1) those that the Bank intends to sell immediately
or in the near term, which will be classified as
held for trading; (2) those that the Bank, upon
initial recognition, designates as at fair value
through profit or loss or as available-for-sale; or
(3) those where the Bank may not recover
substantially all of its initial investment, other than
because of credit deterioration, which will be
classified as available-for-sale. Loans and
receivables mainly comprise loans and advances
to customers and bank, and placements with
banks, central banks and other financial
institutions.

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less
impairment losses, if any (note 2(h)).
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(9]

Financial instruments (continued)
Classification (continued)

(ii)

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturity where the Bank has
the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity,
other than (1) those that the Bank, upon initial
recognition, designates as at fair value through
profit or loss or as available-for-sale; and (2) those
that meet the definition of loans and receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method
less impairment losses, if any (note 2(h)).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets that are designated as available-
for-sale or are not classified in any of the other
three categories above. They include financial assets
intended to be held for an indefinite period of
time, but which may be sold in response to needs
for liquidity or changes in the market environment.

Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at
fair value. Unrealised gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value are recognised directly
in the revaluation reserve, except for impairment
losses and foreign exchange gains and losses on
monetary items such as debt securities which are
recognised in the income statement.

Investments in equity securities that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be measured reliably, and
derivatives that are linked to and must be settled
by delivery of such unquoted equity securities are
carried at cost less impairment losses, if any (note
2(h)).

When the available-for-sale financial assets are
sold, gains or losses on disposal include the
difference between the net sale proceeds and the
carrying value, and the accumulated fair value
adjustments which are released from the
revaluation reserve.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(9]

Financial instruments (continued)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

v)

Classification (continued)

—  Other financial liabilities
Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities
and those designated at fair value through profit
or loss, are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their
guoted market prices at the balance sheet date without
any deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial
assets are priced at current bid prices, while financial
liabilities are priced at current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest trade price nor a
quoted market price on a recognised stock exchange
or a price from a broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded
financial instruments, or if the market for it is not active,
the fair value of the instrument is estimated using
valuation techniques that provide a reliable estimate of
prices which could be obtained in actual market
transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used,
estimated future cash flows are based on management'’s
best estimates and the discount rate used is a market
rate at the balance sheet date applicable for an instrument
with similar terms and conditions. Where other pricing
models are used, inputs are based on market data at
the balance sheet date.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive the cash flows from the financial asset
expire, or where the financial asset together with
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership, have
been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires.

The Bank uses the weighted average method to
determine realised gains and losses to be recognised in
profit or loss on derecognition.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and
the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where
there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(c) Financial instruments (continued)

(d)

(e)

(vi)

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid
(combined) instrument that includes both the derivative
and a host contract with the effect that some of the
cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way
similar to a stand-alone derivative. The embedded
derivatives are separated from the host contract and
accounted for as a derivative when (1) the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are
not closely related to the host contract; and (2) the hybrid
(combined) instrument is not measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host
contract is accounted for in accordance with note (ii)
above.

Hedging
The Bank has no financial instruments which qualify for hedge
accounting.

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

(i)

Bank premises that are held for the Bank’s administrative
use are stated in the balance sheet at their revalued
amount, being their fair values at the date of revaluation
less any subsequent accumulated depreciation.
Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity by
professional qualified valuers, or at directors’ valuation
by reference to open market value, to ensure that the
carrying amount does not differ materially from that which
would be determined using fair values at the balance
sheet date. Changes arising on the revaluation are generally
dealt with in reserves. The only exceptions are as follows:

— when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be
charged to the income statement to the extent
that it exceeds the amount held in the reserve in
respect of that same asset immediately prior to
the revaluation; and

— when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be
credited to the income statement to the extent
that a deficit on revaluation in respect of that
same asset had previously been charged to the
income statement.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal
are determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and are
recognised in the income statement on the date of
retirement or disposal. Any related revaluation surplus
is transferred from the revaluation reserve to retained
profits and is not reclassified to the income statement.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(e)

(f)

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation (continued)

(i) Bank premises that are not held for the Bank's
administrative use and other tangible fixed assets are
stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any (note 2(h)).

Subsequent expenditure relating to an item of tangible
fixed assets that has already been recognised is added
to the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable
that future economic benefits, in excess of the originally
assessed standard of performance of the existing asset,
will flow to the enterprise. All other subsequent
expenditure is recognised as an expense in the period

in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal
of an item of tangible fixed assets are determined as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item and are recognised in
the income statement on the date of retirement or

disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items
of tangible fixed assets, less their estimated residual
value, if any, using the straight-line method over their

estimated useful lives as follows:

Freehold land and buildings

- Land

— Buildings

Leasehold land and buildings

Office furniture, fixtures and
equipment

Motor vehicles

Operating lease

Not depreciated
50 years
25 to 50 years

3 to 10 years
5 years

Where the Bank has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to income
statement in equal instalments over the accounting periods
covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis
is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the leased asset. Lease incentives received are recognised
in the income statement as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to
the income statement in the accounting period in which they

are incurred.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(9)

(h)

Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Bank
may take repossession of the collateral assets through court
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the
borrowers. In accordance with the Bank’s accounting policy
set out in note 2(h), impairment allowances for impaired loans
and advances are maintained after taking into account the
net realisable value of the repossessed assets. Repossessed
assets continue to be treated as securities for loans and advance
until the Bank acquires legal title of the assets through public
auction. In that case, the assets are recorded at the lower of
their carrying amount of the related loans and advances and
fair value less costs to sell at the date of exchange. They are
not depreciated or amortised. The Bank does not hold any
repossessed assets for its own use.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Bank’s assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. Objective evidence that financial assets
are impaired includes observable data that comes to the
attention of the Bank about one or more of the following
loss events which has an impact on the future cash flows on
the assets that can be estimated reliably:

—  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;

—  abreach of contract, such as a default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

— significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an adverse
effect on the borrower;

— disappearance of an active market for financial assets
because of financial difficulties; and

— asignificant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
an investment in an equity instrument below its cost.

If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is reduced to
the estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge to
the income statement.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(h)

Impairment of assets (continued)

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding
assets directly, except for impairment losses recognised in respect
of loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments,
which are measured at amortised cost, whose recovery is
considered doubtful but not remote. In this case, the impairment
losses are recorded using an allowance account. When the
Bank is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against loans and receivables or
held-to-maturity investments directly and any amounts held
in the allowance account relating to that borrower/investment
are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
charged to the allowance account are reversed against the
allowance account. Other changes in the allowance account
and subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
directly are recognised in the income statement.

(i)

Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate
(i.e. the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition of these assets). Receivables with a short
duration are not discounted if the effect of discounting
is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances, and
collective impairment allowances.

The Bank first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that
are individually significant, and individually or collectively
for financial assets that are not individually significant.
If the Bank determines that no objective evidence of
impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset
in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is or
continues to be recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.

The individual impairment allowance is based upon
management’s best estimate of the present value of
the cash flows which are expected to be received
discounted at the original effective interest rate. In
estimating these cash flows, management makes
judgements about the borrower’s financial situation and
the net realisable value of any underlying collateral or
guarantees in favour of the Bank. Each impaired asset
is assessed on its own merits.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(h) Impairment of assets (continued)

(1)

(ii)

Loans and receivables (continued)

In assessing the need for collective loan loss allowances,
management uses statistical modelling and considers
historical trends of factors such as credit quality, portfolio
size, concentrations, and economic factors. In order to
estimate the required allowance, the Bank makes
assumptions both to define the way the Bank models
inherent losses and to determine the required input
parameters, based on historical experience and current
economic conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Bank
makes depends on how well the Bank can estimate future
cash flows for individually assessed impairment
allowances and the model assumptions and parameters
used in determining collective impairment allowances.
While this necessarily involves judgement, the Bank
believes that the impairment allowances on advances
to customers are reasonable and supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of
the expected future cash flows compared to the prior
estimates that can be linked objectively to an event
occurring after the write-down, will result in a change
in the impairment allowances on loans and receivables
and be charged or credited to the income statement. A
reversal of impairment losses is limited to the loans and
receivables’ carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
in prior years.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery, the
loan and the related interest receivables are written off.

Loans and receivables with renegotiated terms are loans
that have been restructured due to deterioration in the
borrower’s financial position and where the Bank has
made concessions that it would not otherwise consider.
Renegotiated loans and receivables are subject to ongoing
monitoring to determine whether they remain impaired
or overdue.

Held-to-maturity financial assets

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered
at both individual and collective level. The individual
impairment allowance is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
asset’s original effective interest rate, where the effect
of discounting is material.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(h)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(ii)

(iif)

Held-to-maturity financial assets (continued)

All significant assets found not to be individually impaired
are then collectively assessed for any impairment that
has been incurred but not yet identified. Assets that
are not individually significant are then collectively
assessed for impairment by grouping together financial
assets with similar risk characteristics.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through the
income statement. A reversal of impairment losses shall
not result in the asset’s carrying amount exceeding that
which would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years.

Available-for-sale financial assets

When there is objective evidence that an available-for-
sale financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that
had been recognised in the investment revaluation reserve
is reclassified to the income statement. The amount of
the cumulative loss that is recognised in the income
statement is the difference between the acquisition cost
(net of any principal repayment and amortisation) and
current fair value, less any impairment loss on that asset
previously recognised in the income statement.

For unquoted available-for-sale equity securities that
are carried at cost, the impairment loss is measured as
the difference between the carrying amount of the equity
securities and the estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset where the effect of discounting is material. Such
impairment losses are not reversed.

Impairment losses recognised in the income statement
in respect of available-for-sale equity securities are not
reversed through the income statement. Any subsequent
increase in the fair value of such assets is recognised in
equity.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
value can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of
impairment losses in such circumstances are recognised
in the income statement.

BANCO WENG HANG, S.A. * Annual Report 2009 2/



Rt 35 3R = B i

Notes to the Financial Statements

2 FEEBRX#
(h &EERE @)

(iv)

28 BPIKSHRT

HihEE

EeEAER - AR RN
*BéﬂLM)#EJEH/IméF(&E
B2 RBIRZMERIN) BE B
BEK - SR B R Zﬁ@%@
RAREDAFEXLDERD -

MR FRRFE - A%
BEMAWO S

- AKEeEE

AU A 5 7R 2 B FHE R
REMER zREE - £:F
HERER - @RAHSE
EE R EE XA R Z
B EE HY R ) A AT 40 2
1&H@Kﬁim§ﬁ,\%fﬁ
HEEE BREEBLED
REMEEZETELRS
wmE - KA lE g BmEURR
ABMEFRERENR
NEEHEE (A —ERE4E
EEAL) ©

- BEBRZER
BEEMREES B
I A 7 B R R A AT Y ol
TR ARRERAER
7\@6@{5\9& ﬁﬂb\ﬁﬁiig
BB AL 2 M AE 1B K AR L IR
RAEZ B (S EMAR) A
WEEREE BLEEE
BERE(E A AR E E R A
FEERLDEXAHERE
(AP HERE) °

- REBRXZE[E
AR TE ) ML Bl & B A 1
RAEEENMEL - ARE
BReRED -

MEEREORARNZEE
HRREE @ B ERER
REREAEFERRER
BB K Ol R R A F
EatAWMERA -

* 2009 FFR

2

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(h)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(iv)

Other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at each balance sheet date to identify indications that
tangible fixed assets (other than properties carried at
revalued amount) may be impaired or an impairment
loss previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated.

—  Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does
not generate cash inflows largely independent
of those from other assets, the recoverable amount
is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).

—  Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement whenever the carrying amount of an
asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it
belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated to reduce the
carrying amount of the assets in the unit (or group
of units) on a pro-rata basis, except that the carrying
value of an asset will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in
use, if determinable.

—  Reversals of impairment losses
An impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the
asset’s carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to the income statement in
the year in which the reversals are recognised.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(i)

()

(k)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and balances with
banks, central banks and other financial institutions, and short-
term, highly liquid inter-bank placements and investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

(i) Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and the cost
to the Bank of non-monetary benefits are accrued in
the year in which the associated services are rendered
by employees of the Bank.

(i) Obligations for contributions to defined contribution
pension plan are recognised as expenses in the income
statement as incurred.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in the income
statement except to the extent that they relate to items
recognised directly in equity, in which case the relevant amounts
of tax are recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of prior years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and
taxable temporary differences respectively, being the differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax
assets also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available,
against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the year when the liability is settled or the asset is
realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such deduction
is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available. Additional income taxes that
arise from the distribution of dividends are recognised when
the liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(k)

)

Income tax (continued)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are
not offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax
liabilities, and deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities
if, the Bank has the legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities. The principle of offsetting
usually applies to income tax levied by the same tax authority
on the same taxable entity.

Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent

liabilities

(i)

(ii)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer
(i.e. the guarantor) to make specified payments to
reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee (‘the holder”)
for a loss the holder incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payment when due in accordance with
the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Bank issues a financial guarantee to customers,
the fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee
fees received) is initially recognised as deferred income
within other liabilities.

The deferred income is amortised in the income statement
over the term of the guarantee as income from financial
guarantees issued. In addition, provisions are recognised
in accordance with note 2(I)(ii) if and when (1) it becomes
probable that the holder of the guarantee will call upon
the Bank under the guarantee, and (2) the amount of
that claim on the Bank is expected to exceed the amount
currently carried in other liabilities in respect of that
guarantee i.e. the amount initially recognised, less
accumulated amortisation.

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Bank has a legal or constructive
obligation, complaint or legal claim, arising as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value
of money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability
of outflow of economic benefits is remote.



2

EFESEBR @

LON

AR R B M o5 A M B 3R 2 T (B B
8 - (HIEERI A TRRAAT - Tk

(m)

AR AR 5 - AU M
RPERIT -
i) FIERA

(ii)

FESESRMIANT SKRARK
FESH EERA B R AN W S
RNHER -

BEREMEERE —RBAESREE
B B 55 P AR K 3 BiC 1A AR B A R A
BWANTTE - ERMNERKE
BMTAERGFFHRNEEZ MG
ARBREXHFIWATERR
B HERERHANESZ TR
BERMFE (ER) KA =X -
EAEERNEE - KARITEM
AREREREZEZRIAN
P & &R (FIanFa R 308 - &
BHIEREUSE) ETERER
REEBEX -FAETEBERAB
BHHFIHNEBERRM T
HWA R HRA R E AP B
BRI - HEERIBEFAH
MRS O - FENMCREE
FHAR R AEH

REHRBEZEREENS -
EHREREERRFLRRE KGR
FESH M BWA - B HEREZ
CREEMERBEEERMSHE
0 - 38 A0z BR AT BUATE
XER -

BRI WA

B A R A WA HAE IR
HWR KR ER - WERKERTP R
TR ZHA - AT P AER
@ BN S MEE 2B AR -
EZERRT  BRSRMAASA
ER St HEERREA - X
AR SHATE R ASR ©

ANATATUCER BT S A E A B R
BoREENRESAERLEE
TWELERER  ERHEERF
EHAE  EEPEFEETS
BEIRE - EHAERKE RN &
EHRUNEGREER -

2

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(m)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Provided it is probable that economic
benefits will flow to the Bank and the revenue and costs, if
applicable, can be designated reliably, revenue is recognised
in the income statement as follows:

(i)

(ii)

Interest income

Interest income for all interest-bearing financial
instruments is recognised in the income statement on
an accrual basis using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
the interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected
life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a
shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial
asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the
Bank estimates cash flows considering all contractual
terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, call and similar options) but does not
consider future credit losses. The calculation includes
all fees and points paid or received between parties to
the contract that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and all other premiums
or discounts. Cash rebates granted in relation to
residential mortgage loans are capitalised and amortised
to the income statement over their expected life.

For impaired financial assets, the accrual of interest
income based on the original terms of the financial assets
is discontinued, but any increase in the present value
of impaired financial assets due to the passage of time
is reported as interest income.

Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income is recognised in the income
statement when the corresponding service is provided,
except where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a
continuing service to, or risk borne for, the customer,
or is interest in nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised
as income in the accounting period in which the costs
or risk is incurred or accounted for as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received/paid by the
Bank which result in the creation or acquisition of a
financial asset are deferred and recognised as an
adjustment to the effective interest rate. When a loan
commitment is not expected to result in the draw-down
of a loan, loan commitment fees are recognised on a
straight-line basis over the commitment period.
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(o) BEAL
RAMEREMS © THHS—FH AR
BATHREEAL

(i) ZE—HEABB—ZFRLZRH
TS - B SRR S ARTT
HARTHMBMEERRAER
FE - LA HKRHEHIATT

(i) ATEZZ-—HRBXIRFE—T
SR
i) HE—HRAGHBEAT :

(iv) #ZB—IRATHETHRFN
TETHRAE  HEBERRE -
X BN IREAZES - K RE S
FEAEERTENER

32 HPIKZTERAT « 2000 EER

2

Principal accounting policies (continued)

(m)

(n)

(o)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(i) Dividend income
Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established. Dividend income from listed investments
is recognised when the share price of the investment is
guoted ex-dividend.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
into Macau Patacas at the foreign exchange rates ruling at
the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Macau
Patacas at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance
sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the
income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Macau
Patacas using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair
value was determined.

Exchange differences relating to investments at fair value
through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments are
included in net realised and unrealised gains/losses on trading
financial instruments or financial instruments designated at
fair value through profit or loss. All other exchange differences
relating to monetary items are presented as gains/losses arising
from dealing in foreign currencies in the income statement.
Differences arising on translation of available-for-sale equity
instruments are recognised in reserve.

Related parties
For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is
considered to be related to the Bank if:

(i)  the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through
one or more intermediaries, to control the Bank or exercise
significant influence over the Bank in making financial
and operating policy decisions, or has joint control over
the Bank;

(i) the Bank and the party are subject to common control;

(iii)  the party is an associated company of the Bank;

(iv)  the party is a member of key management personnel
of the Bank or the Bank’s parent, or a close family member
of such an individual, or is an entity under the control,
joint control or significant influence of such individuals;
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FESHER @

(o)

BEAL (&)

(v) ZE—ARF(NENMLANHEFRE
B B REAZES - KA
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Principal accounting policies (continued)

(o) Related parties (continued)

(v)

(vi)

the party is a close family member of a party referred
to in (i) or is an entity under the control, joint control or
significant influence of such individuals; or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is
for the benefit of employees of the Bank or of any entity
that is a related party of the Bank.

Close family members of an individual are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that
individual in their dealings with the entity.

Accounting estimates and judgements

Note 26 contains information about the assumptions and their risk
factors relating to fair values of financial instruments. Other key
sources of estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(@) Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Impairment losses

Loans and advances

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess whether
impairment losses exist. The Bank makes judgements
as to whether there is any objective evidence that a
loan portfolio is impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease
in estimated future cash flows. Objective evidence for
impairment is described in accounting policy note 2(h).
If management has determined, based on their
judgement, that objective evidence for impairment exists,
expected future cash flows are estimated based on
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to those of the Bank. Historical
loss experience is adjusted on the basis of the current
observable data. Management reviews the methodology
and assumptions used in estimating future cash flows
regularly to reduce any difference between loss estimates
and actual loss experience.

Available-for-sale equity securities

The Bank determines that available-for-sale equity
securities are impaired when there has been a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value below cost. The
determination of when a decline in fair value below
cost is not recoverable within a reasonable time period
is judgmental by nature, so profit and loss could be
affected by differences in this judgement.
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(b) AEBRASTTHRRNBRES A

AEERBETERNE THERETH
B

BFEEIHARE

AT 15 B TE =AY RE A R 2 R AN B FE B
HEmERAESRRENFAEEEHA
MIFTESREE  IHFREEZIHA
BE - EEHARAEE - ATEE
AEREERAESEMENFBEULER
BEEIHA -

ARATEREER  TASALER
BEIMA - ATEHEETREDH
A8RAMES - BIEAGHE - B8R
HALEREBHEARE -

At - RABIEK AT ENTEEIH
BREEHARFEEME -

ERBRREE

—ETNERE - ATTCERI AR IET
BA®EZ|ITTUL 2 G BEER - BIAKAE
BRRAFEEEFER - R_TTNF+ =
A=+—8 A BETBRRRORITT
1 B HIRRBEIR 2 Bk Bk AR P #5 65,789,000
7T WERERPIEFERF 165 - [
BE KRG ERRERAER - RERTT
WS FEED R -

=

3 Accounting estimates and judgements (continued)
(b) Critical accounting judgements in applying the Bank’s
accounting policies
Certain critical accounting judgements in applying the Bank'’s
accounting policies are described below.

Held-to maturity investments

The Bank classifies non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments and fixed maturity and where the
Bank has a positive intention and ability to hold to maturity
as held-to-maturity investments. In making this judgement,
the Bank evaluates its intention and ability to hold such
investments till maturity.

As the Bank has changed its intention not to hold these
investments to maturity, the Bank has reclassified the entire
portfolio of held-to-maturity investments as available-for sale
and such class is deemed to have been tainted.

This has resulted in held-to-maturity investments being
measured at fair value instead of at amortised cost.

4 Changes in accounting policies

With effect from 2009, the Bank has changed its accounting policy
from the cost to the fair value model of accounting for bank premises
held for administrative use. The revaluation surplus net of tax of
MOP65,789,000 on the bank premises held for administrative use
at 31 December 2009 has been recognised in equity and accumulated
in the bank premises revaluation reserve in accordance with MFRS
16, Property, plant and equipment.

5 Operating profit

(a) FEUWA (a) Interest income
2009 2008
FEWARE Interest income arising from:
—EUAFEEFAER — financial assets not measured
LEBMEE at fair value through profit or loss 431,088 706,859
—-BERBEE — trading assets 270 —
431,358 706,859
He of which:
— EWERE Z2F B WA — interest income from listed investments 4,265 4,229
—JELETRE ZFEWA — interest income from unlisted investments 8,558 45,809
—HESREEZFMBUWA - interest income from impaired financial assets — 4
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%“iﬁﬂ’ ) 5 Operating profit (continued)

Dﬁr

EE ~

(b) (b) Interest expense
2009 2008
MEZHRE : Interest expense arising from:
—FEURATFEEFABR — financial liabilities not measured
ZemEE at fair value through profit or loss 92,323 326,704
—EER®AME — trading liabilities 1,013 909
93,336 327,613
He - of which:
—BFEEXR - EH - #FE — interest expense on current, fixed,
R E M7 5 E X savings and other deposits of customers 69,246 256,860
—iRITREZE - FRIBITR — interest expense on deposits and
Hith & RS 2 173X balances of banks, central banks
B and other financial institutions 23,077 69,844
(c) MRBERMBEUWAFE (c) Net fees and commission income
2009 2008
IR & KA KA : Fees and commission income
—BRERER - Deposit related business 10,215 11,091
—BEHERER — Loan related business 16,825 23,472
—BEESEK — Trade finance business 10,178 14,103
—BHAGERABER - Credit cards 25,057 23,769
- REEERBE — Stock-broking fees 47,908 35,344
- EEERKE — Wealth management fees 3,527 12,798
—HiKEAE — Other agency commissions 12,115 12,625
—Hfh — Others 7,715 5,449
o RS ERAS SN Less: Fees and commission expense (791) (2,904)
132,749 135,747
A EFRSIRZ RIS E R A WA FES The above fees and commission were generated from financial
EHREFFIEEERERIFEEARTF instruments that are not held for trading nor designated at
BESABRZSRBMIA - fair value through profit and loss.
(d) HAbUgA (d) Other income
2009 2008
iR B WA Dividend income 643 713
HNE B B W 5 Gains arising from dealing in foreign currencies 16,546 20,611
Hh Others 678 1,387
17,867 22,711
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5 EEEN @

(e)

5 Operating pI’Oﬁt (continued)

EETH (e) Operating expenses
2009 2008
[=17%N Staff costs
FehEMEEKA Salaries and other staff costs 103,652 108,646
RARE R A Retirement benefit costs 7,969 7,436
111,621 116,082
TNEFENE 2T Premises and equipment expense,

B excluding depreciation 12,407 13,323
e (FEEE17) Depreciation (note 17) 16,505 17,059
CEHEEHR Operating lease charges 3,813 3,136
ZEENE Auditors’ remuneration 379 330
H A Others 79,347 78,164

224,072 228,094

BERRERARERRER

(f) Impairment losses and allowances charged on loans and

advances
2009 2008
1E] 5l (8 % s Individually assessed
—2H — charged (10,353) (28,840)
BREREER Collectively assessed
—HEE - charged (3.346) (4,053)
BEFPERRELER Net charged of impairment losses
ZFRE (HH5E14) and allowances for loans and
advances (note 14) (13,699) (32,893)
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(a)

Taxation

WEmFRAZRIES ! (a) Taxation in the income statement represents:
2009 2008
AEBIE - RIS H B ES Current tax - Provision for Macau
Complementary Tax
RNEFHEE Provision for the year 29,359 37,234
TEFEEEEBRE) TR (Over)/under provision
in respect of prior years (967) 742
28,392 37,976
IEFEBL 1A Deferred taxation
TRt EREERED Origination and reversal
of temporary differences (1,057) (808)
27,335 37,168

2009 [E RIS M Tl S TH IR % &F
EhEsTERHafBETHEI2%
(20084 : 12%) 5+ & -

BB HREREABRE 2SR
R -

The provision for Macau Complementary Tax is calculated at
12% (2008: 12%) of the Bank'’s estimated assessable profits
for the year ended 31 December 2009.

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit

at applicable tax rate:

2009 2008
% %

B 25 Al 4 A Profit before taxation 250,560 100.00 288,329 100.00
RBLADE AN 2 %% MIE  Notional tax on profit before taxation 30,067 12.00 34,600 12.00
AR B 2 Tax effect of non-

ZHRIEZE deductible expenses 30 0.01 1,826 0.63
EEFEEMB BT (Overyunder provision

T in prior years (967) (0.39) 742 0.26
Hth Others (1,795) (0.72) — —
FEREBIEL Actual tax expense 27,335 10.91 37,168 12.89

HEEEBERAZAABIES :

R RIS FE R

(c) Current tax payable in the balance sheet represents:

Provision for Macau Complementary Tax
for the year

2009

29,359

2008

37,234
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BIE (&) 6 Taxation (continued)
(d) ERIZELHEEE (AR : (d) Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised:
FAREEBBERAERZEEREE The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised
B/ (AR ZHERIH REZEMT in the balance sheet and the movements during the year are
as follows:
B
2E R
E R B Bilg oz
HEZ 2 @7 BB
CRVEE BB Additional
Revaluation Individual  impairment E
of available-  impairment  allowances #RITITHE
for-sale debt allowances under  Revaluation
financial for loans and AMCM of bank A5
assets advances rules premises Total
BEHERA : Deferred tax
arising from:
200941 A1 A& 8% At 1 January
2009 35 2,214 (13,625) — (11,376)
I % = A IR Credited to
income
statement — — 1,057 — 1,057
it #88  Hl BR Charged to
reserves (1,248) — — (8,971) (10,219)
2009412 A31H & At 31 December
2009 (1,213) 2,214 (12,568) (8,971) (20,538)
200841 A1 H &8 At 1 January
2008 111) — (12,219) — (12,330)
leaEakE 94 Credited/
(i BR) (charged) to
income
statement — 2,214 (1,406) — 808
R Credited to
reserves 146 — — — 146
20084 12 A31H & At 31 December
2008 35 2,214 (13,625) — (11,376)
B baioh  KITREBEBEXRABBEH Apart from the above, the Bank does not have any significant
M E ] EARIEET B R (EIR B - unprovided deferred taxation arising for the year or as at the
balance sheet date.
EEME 7 Directors’ emoluments
2009 2008
Yok Fees 190 190
H B $ Other emoluments 2,759 3,019
2,949 3,209
RITHAPFELEEEREEQAWEERM - M Certain directors of the Bank received remuneration from group
ZEMM AL B ERE AT - companies but no allocation has been made to the Bank.

JRPIKZERIT © 2009 FFH
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(a) AEERE

ER/RERBERIKZ KRS
R EBARRPIRE 93T
(20084 : JRPI#¥487T)

8 Dividends

(@) Dividends attributable to the year

Final dividend of MOP93

2009 2008

(2008: MOP48) per ordinary share

proposed after the balance sheet date

111,600 57,600

ERAEARBRZ RBRE » AR
HRmRA/AB-

(b) RFEAMERIKE 2EFEERE

The final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date has not
been recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.

(b) Dividends attributable to the previous year, approved

and paid during the year

2009 2008
RE AR E RIRE 2 EFREARE Final dividend in respect of the previous
B EmRRFIE48TT year, approved and paid during
(20084 : JRFI#1357T) the year of MOP48 (2008: MOP135)
per ordinary share 57,600 162,000
R R KR B 2 7RI RS Special dividend in respect of previous
BREABRM%52T year, approved and paid during the year
(20084 : JEPI#E407T) of MOP52 (2008: MOP40)
per ordinary share 62,400 48,000
120,000 210,000

9 BRERTFHRITEZE > PRRT
REMERMEERE

9 Cash and balances with banks, central banks
and other financial institutions

2009 2008

R4 8 Cash balances 279,103 217,881
TR RBITHRIE Balances with central banks 309,563 256,372
iR ITRI ¥ IE Balances with banks 407,264 208,151
995,930 682,404

10 ERFRRTER > PRETR
Hith & B8 TR

T TE R 1T R 50UR

10 Placements with banks, central banks and
other financial institutions

Placements with banks

2009 2008

41,396 40,798
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11 BEZERE 11 Trade bills
2009 2008
E5Z% Trade bills 21,134 27,207
& B R0 B 2 Individual impairment allowances — —
AL (E Collective impairment allowances — —
21,134 27,207
12 EERAREE 12 Trading assets
EERABREETEATESERMITAZERATF Trading assets represent positive fair values of derivative financial
BERBREGKRIERAARGZEHRR instruments and include balances with the ultimate holding company
F9i3 696,0007T (20084 : BFI% 6,463,000 amounting to MOP3,696,000 (2008: MOP6,463,000).
JT) °
13 BEFERKHEMIRIE 13 Advances to customers and other accounts
(a) EBFFERREAMBREBEHRBEEEE (a) Loans and advances to customers and other accounts
less impairment allowances
2009 2008
BEFEXR4EE
BEER @RI EEE (FE14) Gross advances to customers 10,834,611 11,301,355
Individual impairment
allowances for impaired loans
B B > e (4 (FEE14) and advances (note 14) (887) (31,055)
Collective impairment
allowances for loans
and advances (note 14) (13,649) (10,303)
RITREZER 10,820,075 11,259,997
EHEEAE Advances to bank 315,517 —
FEET R & Customer liability under acceptances 90,778 97,923
H b BRIR Accrued interest 18,754 25,288
Other accounts 72,785 147,141
11,317,909 11,530,349

A0D  BEPIKTRIT » 2009 FER
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(b)

13 Advances to customers and other accounts

(continued)

B2F fﬁ? IS8 (b) Advances to customers analysed by industry sectors
BEREERZITERRNRERZEER A The information concerning advances to customers by industry
BB &ﬂ%ﬁi ME AR EZEE o sectors is prepared by classifying the advances according to
the usage of the advances and is stated gross of any impairment
allowances.
2009 2008
ey RE ] RE
B BEFEX BB BEFEX
Gross Impaired Gross Impaired
advances to  advancesto  advances to  advances to
customers customers customers customers
ERMAEAZER Advances for use in Macau
I BERER Industrial, commercial
and financial
YEER Property development 630,875 20,678 1,313,306 20,678
YK E Property investment 2,689,908 = 2,694,042 —
Hﬂ&ﬁ%% Financial concerns 432 — 1,970 =
B ETERE Wholesale and retail trade 178,234 351 71,693 —
B Manufacturing 227,938 638 237,455 4,812
T Uy BB W) SR A Transport and transport equipment 335,211 — 87,091 —
REEBEZEMR Share financing 28,818 — 28,112 —
HAb Others 1,075,306 31 1,730,047 30,948
BA Individuals
BETEME Advances for the purchase of
2B residential properties 4,259,847 3,164 3,790,186 992
EREER Credit card advances 123,054 733 117,465 635
HAth Others 1,071,962 712 942,480 1,434
10,621,585 26,307 11,013,847 59,499
ESmE Trade finance 206,008 — 278,673 12,349
ERPLIMERA Advances for use
ZE&R outside Macau 7,018 — 8,835 —
10,834,611 26,307 11,301,355 71,848
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13 BEFERKHEAMERE @

(c)

HEZEFEMR
ME2EPERER HEMRRTER
ERIREEFBOFTIT

13 Advances to customers and other accounts

(continued)

(c)

Impaired advances to customers

The gross impaired advances to customers, market value of
collateral held with respect of such advances and individual
impairment allowances are as follows:

2009 2008

BB E P ERERE Gross impaired advances to customers 26,307 71,848
BERFEREE Gross impaired advances to

customers as a percentage
HEFERBE 2B of total advances to customers 0.24% 0.64%
BEBRFPER2EBERGTE Market value of collateral

held with respect to

impaired advances to customers 25,138 27,947
18 51 R 1B 2 s Individual impairment allowances 887 31,055

WE 2 EPEFERERFE - AEE
BEELBRER 2 EERERE - 5tk
ZE A R AT U B R 2 R R AR TR
BRI 2 REERS - MZERmEE
BREME -

200912 A31H K%2008F 1231
B AFETRAREZKES - L
B RTREER - T RRERR
f%fg -

mEE

KB E2009F12A31HIEFER » &IT
EERERERZERROT

(i3]

EEMAEEDE

(d)

Nature

Residential and commercial properties

Impaired advances to customers are individually assessed loans
with objective evidence of impairment on an individual basis.
Individually assessed impairment allowances were made after
taking into account the net present value of future recoverable
amounts in respect of such loans and advances, and the
collateral held mainly comprised properties.

There are no impaired advances to bank nor individual
impairment allowances made on advances to bank as at 31
December 2009 and 31 December 2008.

Repossessed assets

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Bank has taken

possession of collateral it holds as security as follows:
2009 2008

1,250 7,460

FHBERERDEENTIE -

RITFEISAEZRREEGRFILE
B AEEREZEFEN  LATE
FEERM -

20095128318 - A1TUE B IEER
RERFERZEED A LR
1,028,0007T (20084F : 382F9%7,240,000
JL) °

A7 HEPIKTRIT « 2009 FER

The amount represents the market value of the repossessed
assets.

Repossessed assets obtained are intended to be realised in
an orderly fashion to repay the impaired advances to customers
and are not held for the own use of the Bank.

At 31 December 2009, repossessed assets obtained as securities
for impaired advances to customers totalled MOP1,028,000
(2008: MOP7,240,000) for the Bank.
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EFERZBEERE

14 Impairment allowances on loans and
advances to customers

2009
& A1 Bz AEr
Individual Collective Total
1R1E &8 At 1 January 31,055 10,303 41,358
iz Additions 16,113 3,346 19,459
Bk Releases (5,760) — (5,760)
S BN A R F AR (RS () Net charged to income statement
(note 5(f)) 10,353 3,346 13,699
e A FEMBRZER Recoveries of advances written off
in prior years 2,865 — 2,865
F A R Amounts written off (43,386) — (43,386)
123318 & &k (B3 13(a)) At 31 December (note 13(a)) 887 13,649 14,536
2008
& A1 =g =
Individual Collective Total
1RA1B &% At 1 January 1,703 6,250 7,953
g Additions 30,109 4,053 34,162
5] £ Releases (1,269) — (1,269)
2 B A %05 AR (B RE5(T) Net charged to income statement
(note 5(f)) 28,840 4,053 32,893
= & F B MR 2B Recoveries of advances written off
in prior years 1,878 — 1,878
F AR Amounts written off (1,366) — (1,366)
12 A31 B & &k (H:E13(a) At 31 December (note 13(a)) 31,055 10,303 41,358
BEZIHPBERE 15 Held-to-maturity investments
2009 2008
B & 5 Debt securities
BAERET—FLH(BFEESR) Issued by sovereigns — unlisted
(Treasury bills) — 1,319,864
CRIMEEIT LW Issued by financial institutions - listed — 23,947
— 1,343,811
BEZIBHAZ EmER Market value of listed held-to-maturity
BHzMBEER debt securities = 23,229
REZIMEZHELET Fair value of unlisted held-to-maturity
BEfSBEH 2 ATEEER debt securities — 1,322,374

BANCO WENG HANG, S.A. * Annual Report 2009 4.3



A 35 80 R B F

Notes to the Financial Statements

15 HEZEINHARE @ 15 Held-to-maturity investments (continued)
2009%F9A30H @ AT ERBEBENE LIFHE On 30 September 2009, the management of the Bank have changed
ZIPRGEHEFCER  TEREEZIH the intention not to hold to maturity of its held-to-maturity debt
H-ZERNREET  EERECKEMEREE securities. Based on this change, the management have reclassified
IHPGEHREF A EMAEREN S all the held-to-maturity debt securities from the held-to-maturity
HARREERER  EEFOBEAZEKE category to the available-for-sale category. The amount reclassified
FoBEeBAT - from held-to-maturity debt securities to available-for-sale debt

securities on the date of reclassification is as follows:

200949 H30H

fREE
Carrying amount
on 30 September

2009
W Listed 23,948
LT Unlisted 1,108,968
1,132,916
16 AISHESTRMERE 16 Available-for-sale financial assets
2009 2008
BIEEFH Debt securities
BAHERET LM (BUTESR) Issued by sovereigns — unlisted
(Treasury bills) 1,355,285 —
T ™ Issued by corporates — listed 15,693 —
NEWERIT LM Issued by public sector entities — unlisted 41,382 —
NEWEBRIT— LT Issued by public sector entities — listed 25,072 25,864
TR EIT—3ELT™ Issued by financial institutions — unlisted 23,544 40,015
PEREEET LW Issued by financial institutions — listed 64,481 34,621
1,525,457 100,500
x5 Equity securities
hEBIT—FELT Issued by corporates — unlisted 39,245 39,245
hHEEIT— L™ Issued by corporates — listed 11,709 6,027
50,954 45,272
1,576,411 145,772
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17 Tangible fixed assets

2009
R
& -
B SR
Furniture,
fixtures,
$R7777HE equipment
Bank  and motor BE
premises vehicles Total
BAfEE ! At cost or valuation:
2009¢1 R1B#&#% At 1 January 2009 279,432 126,895 406,327
/ﬁi Additions 45 2,343 2,388
& Disposals (5,445) (7,069) (12,514)
iﬁ@ﬁ% o Surplus on revaluation 74,760 — 74,760
Tﬁﬁﬁiiﬁﬁﬁqﬁﬁt Elimination of accumulated depreciation
ZREHTE on revalued bank premises (3,743) — (3.743)
200912431 B &A% At 31 December 2009 345,049 122,169 467,218
RWAE Accumulated depreciation:
2009 Lﬁ 1H &8 At 1 January 2009 25,606 89,485 115,091
$$F\§Thﬁ§ (Kt =E5(e)) Charge for the year (note 5(e)) 3,104 13,401 16,505
x| Ef,mﬁ% o Written back on disposals (1,228) (6,965) (8,193)
%ﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁqgiﬁ Elimination of accumulated depreciation
ZRIEHE on revalued bank premises (3,743) — (3.743)
200912831 B &% At 31 December 2009 (23,739) (95.921)  (119,660)
SREFEE : Net book value:
200912831 B &R & At 31 December 2009 321,310 26,248 347,558
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17 Tangible fixed assets (continued)

2008
R
3N
R SET]
Furniture,
fixtures,
RITITHE equipment
Bank  and motor aF
premises vehicles Total
AR EE : At cost or valuation:
20084 1 A 1H # ¢k At 1 January 2008 237,941 116,943 354,884
AE Additions 41,491 17,246 58,737
e Disposals — (7,294) (7,294)
20084 12 A 31 H # 4 At 31 December 2008 279,432 126,895 406,327
ZETE Accumulated depreciation:
20084F 1 A1 H # &k At 1 January 2008 22,766 82,233 104,999
NFF1RE (H5E5(e) Charge for the year (note 5(e)) 2,840 14,219 17,059
i B R Written back on disposals — (6,967) (6,967)
20084F 12 A 31 H & # At 31 December 2008 25,606 89,485 115,091
BREEE : Net book value:
20084 12 A 31 H # 4 At 31 December 2008 253,826 37,410 291,236

2009512 A31H « HETHABEHRITIT
WHEKBABLAEMTE - RN EBEHGEE
FEEBHERAREFHEIATEAZE
MEemERre8)EM @ =
BEM AOIREFASEGRHKRAPE
74,760,000 7T 5 B & & 1 IE R P 1
8,971,000 T & L RITITH E (L B R -

BARITZBITITU AR AN R ITE AR
HEE®MEMN2009F 12831 8 E AR

246,550,0007T °

A6 HEPIKTRIT » 2009 FER

= 2N

cost less accumulated depreciation.

Bank premises held for administrative use are revalued by an
independent firm of surveyors, Savills Valuation and Professional
Services Limited, who have among their staff, Fellows of the Hong
Kong Institute of Surveyors, and by directors’ valuation, on an open
market value basis as at 31 December 2009. The revaluation surplus
of MOP74,760,000 has been recognised in bank premises revaluation
reserve of the Bank, net of deferred tax of MOP8,971,000.

The carrying amount of the bank premises would have been
MOP246,550,000 at 31 December 2009 had they been stated at



17 BEREEEE ©®
BT BEFESHOT

17 Tangible fixed assets (continued)
The analysis of net book value of bank premises is as follows:

2009 2008
TERPT 2 KA ZERE Freehold held in Macau 149,029 85,134
ERM A Leasehold held in Macau
— ALY (EREBAEI0FUATE) - Short-term leases
(less than 10 years unexpired) 172,281 168,692
321,310 253,826

18 EERREE
EERALGBEREESRERARR S ZIT
SemTAEAAFEMERPI%19,261,0007T
(20084 : BF9%21,359,0007T) °

19 Hte&E

18 Trading liabilities
Trading liabilities represent the negative fair values of derivative
financial instruments and include transactions balances with the
ultimate holding company amounting to MOP19,261,000 (2008:
MOP21,359,000).

19 Other liabilities

2009 2008

FE ) B Interest payable 29,594 37,126
A R Acceptances outstanding 90,778 97,923
EERER B R Provisions for liabilities and accrued charges 22,990 23,301
HAl Others 80,383 90,409
223,745 248,759

20 BARREE
(a) M7

A RERRA

1,200,0000% 2 & i i% & BRI % 1007T

20 Share capital and reserves
(@) Share capital

2009 2008
Authorised, issued and fully paid:

1,200,000 ordinary shares of MOP100 each 120,000 120,000

ERBREAEAGRERTESIRAK
B MEERATHNER LRER—F
MITAERR - A ERREAITHORER
FEENZRRFHMAL

(b) ffE
(i) —MEEE
— RGBSR HRR LT
BAR -
(i) SEEHEE

ETERERRP & g X A2
€ 8532/93M5RA < S5 601& K SR Y
ROAE B AE 2 MEMKIL °

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends
as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote
per share at meeting of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank
equally with regard to the Bank'’s residual assets.

(b) Reserves
(i) General reserve
The general reserve was set up from the transfer of
unappropriated profits and is available for distribution.

(i)  Legal reserve
Legal reserve was set up in accordance with Article 60
of Decree Law No 32/93/M and Article 432 of the Macau
Commercial Code.
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20 BAKfRE @
(b) M (&)

i) BBEEHEE
REEHEEOETHIEESR
BEZAHDABHEEY  WE
LB E BRI TR RIIRMT EE2(0)
ABE - RESHHEBLHCER
Z K - I8 Ak B o

(iv) SRITITUEMRFE
RITITU B[R BT T2 A
FRHIBITITUHEMR 2 ZR - /1T
THERFELIFZSERZF
B B

(v) EEHE
RIBEEERADIZE18/935% 2 7
EEREBLFEAMETIZ
RafiEeER T 2R
BREREAES MEKZIERRE
EREEABRUINZEEEH
BRTFHFRE1 %2 —RIEM
& ATZEFREEBRRR
BiFE2(h PR SR BURTER - 11F
M2ERBEEHEIREERZ
REBERE  KNTEBBHRET
B —EHERNZRERRKF
REFREERBZEZE  EAE
RMIEZBRRBAEERE - KF
REEREBIIRAT

20 Share capital and reserves (continued)

(b) Reserves (continued)
(iii)  Investment revaluation reserve

Investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative
net change in the fair value of available-for-sale financial
assets until the assets are derecognised and is dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies in note 2(c).
It does not represent realised profits and is not available
for distribution.

(iv)  Bank premises revaluation reserve
Bank premises revaluation reserve has been set up and
is dealt with in accordance with the accounting policy
adopted for the revaluation of bank premises in note
2(e). It does not represent realised profits and is not
available for distribution.

(v)  Regulatory reserve
In accordance with Aviso n.°18/93-AMCM, financial
institutions are required to maintain a minimum level
of specific provision for a bad and doubtful loan at a
percentage depending on the overdue period of the
loan, and a general provision at a minimum of 1% (“the
minimum level”) of the total balance of performing loans
and certain credit-related off balance sheet exposure.
The Bank recognises allowance for impairment losses
on loans and advances in accordance with the policy as
set out in note 2(h). In case where such impairment
allowances are lower than the minimum level as required
by AMCM, the Bank will transfer an amount, which is
equal to the difference between the allowance and the
minimum level, after adjustment for taxation impact,
from its unappropriated profits to the regulatory reserve.
The amount of regulatory reserve transfer for the year

is as follows:
2009 2008
RIESERBKGAIERCRL) (Decrease)/increase in impairment
# N2 BB R allowances under AMCM rules (8,812) 11,717
I8 AR (B B 2 BB Tax effect on the additional impairment
(MF=E6(d)) allowances (note 6(d)) 1,057 (1,406)
(7,755) 10,311

MR 2009F EEEE AR EF
EEHzEERBERNINZER
AR N 2008F E 2 %R - Hitt
REBESERIRDZKZBAEERE
IR &R D ©

A8 HEPIKTRIT » 2000 FER

The total balance of performing loans and certain credit-
related off balance sheet exposure in 2009 is lower than
that of 2008, therefore, the total impairment allowances
required under AMCM rules is reduced.



21 BEEBERMUINCEAREE

(a)

FREBRAEUEREE
FREBLAZERARENEERE -
BEREFZRBRED - FHOERAEF
R BEREZEEHEREMRS
UREERBIA  BEAURHEE
IERE  BEREEE - GLEEFH
TAEMSRZER  KBERRER
BEFPMERZEERBRER - HESHE
THERIANRB BRI EFEQR
gk BBREa - ARABNERR
AEEMEERRLEA TS RER - &
MEBRBYTKRARZEASRE -

STEEERBRNESESERBRE BRI
EBIRIRTT (BAR) BE - FTAZ AR
DENTF0%ZE100% °

AT BEBEERER 2 RAER R AL
ZREZREME

21 Off-balance sheet exposures

(a)

Contingent liabilities and commitments to extend credit
Contingent liabilities and commitments arises from forward
asset purchases, amounts owing on partly paid-up shares and
securities, forward deposits placed, asset sales or other
transactions with recourse, as well as credit-related instruments
which include, letters of credit, guarantees and commitments
to extend credit. The risk involved in these credit instruments
is essentially the same as the credit risk involved in extending
loan facilities to customers. The contractual amounts represent
the amounts at risk should the contract be fully drawn upon
and the client defaults. Since a significant portion of guarantees
and commitments is expected to expire without being drawn
upon, the total of the contract amounts is not representative
of future cash flows.

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted
amounts ranged from 0% to 100% in accordance with the
Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of
each significant class of contingent liabilities and commitments:

2009 2008
HEFEERNRIAR Direct credit substitutes 678,511 774,931
B EMAED Trade-related contingencies 254,307 69,467
H ¥ - Other commitments:
RS R PR 381 4 — With an original maturity of
not more than 1 year 382,953 680,644
JRZANEABR1EF A | — With an original maturity
over 1 year 358,196 849,700
AR R BUH — Which are unconditionally
cancellable 1,002,034 1,034,517
A&t Total 2,676,001 3,409,259
EERRINESSE Credit risk weighted amount 494,183 822,555
BRI (b) Capital commitments

MR2009F12B31BABEEFEELEE
M N AR 72 B 7 2R 3k P 1E 24 2 B AN
BT

Capital commitments for acquisition of tangible fixed assets
outstanding at 31 December not provided for in the financial
statements were as follows:

2009 2008
ERAERFITEN 22X Expenditure authorised and contracted for 4,794 4,688
Bz EERETT SO 2R Expenditure authorised but not contracted for 4,532 —
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i

EEEERUIIZEABEE @
(c) KEHRERIE
20095128318 - RIBETAIHEEAL
BHE  ARFEERNHEERBERABEN

1|

21 Off-balance sheet exposures (continued)

(c) Operating lease commitments
As at 31 December 2009, the total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases for properties

T 3 and equipment are payable as follows:
2009 2008
1F R Within one year 2,329 2,471
16 A EB5F R After one year but within five years 2,563 1,150
4,892 3,621

FITUREHERABAZBEYEMER
e HEFH—RIEI1E24EA - &
MR BENBEMEREARR - A
HOL NBREIAES

PTEESMIA
MTETAREMBEHN  EEERFAER
B—HXZBREABEESIERME °

EITRBONTELARZIERWEREF S
Ko EBRRAEMATZERERRES -
AOTTERERBEFR - ATZHNEERRS
ERTEBRERREFEERSTEEBAIE
ZHENR G MAMZIERTAZEHAR
HES M2 @MTAMELN - RTUEERER
ZUR BT BEH MG ERE - £2009F
12ANBEMBENETARABEZLEERE
BORNEERBRAZIEERZEE] R
[EERZAEISR -

(a) FTETIEZEESE
TRAEXTNMETARGEEANRESD
B mENSGIHENST - WETA
CEETHERNBEERRARTR IR
28 Y TIRKREBREE -

The Bank leases a number of properties and items of equipment
under operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial
period of one to twenty-four months, with an option to renew
the lease when all terms are renegotiated. None of the leases
includes contingent rentals.

22 Derivatives financial instruments

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on the
value of one or more underlying assets or indices.

The majority of the derivatives transactions were initiated in response
to customer demand and the remaining were economic hedges for
the Bank’s fixed-interest rate loans and debt securities. No significant
speculative positions are maintained by the Bank. The Bank entered
into interest rate swaps to hedge its investments in fixed-rate debt
securities so as to achieve a floating rate return. The swaps have
approximately the same maturity profile as the financial instruments
being hedged. The Bank has not elected to adopt hedge accounting
in respect of these swaps. The positive and negative fair values of
the derivatives as at 31 December 2009 were reported within “trading
assets” and “trading liabilities” respectively on the balance sheet.

(@) Notional amounts of derivatives
The following tables provide an analysis of the notional amounts
of derivatives of the Bank by relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining periods to settlement at the balance sheet
date. The notional amounts of the derivatives indicate the
volume of outstanding transactions at the balance sheet date
and do not represent amounts at risk.

2009

164 E

B5F R

Over

15ER 1 year but 5 &L E
Within within Over A&t
1 year 5 years 5 years Total
mHEE R A 4 Forward exchange rate contracts 1,009,341 — — 1,009,341
FEREHE L Interest rate swap contracts — 849,750 51,500 901,250
1,009,341 849,750 51,500 1,910,591
MRFIKTERIT 2009 FFIR



22 fTEE€®MIT A ) 22 Derivatives financial instruments (continued)

(a) PTEITAZEZSE (&) (a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued)
2008
1A £
B5F R
Over
15K 1 year but 5L E
Within within Over a5t
1 year 5 years 5 years Total
EHERE 4 Forward exchange rate contracts 1,021,178 — — 1,021,178
FEZHEHD Interest rate swap contracts 41,200 468,650 — 509,850
1,062,378 468,650 — 1,531,028
(b) PTETIEZFEERKEMESE : (b) Credit risk weighted amounts of derivatives
2009 2008
XA 4 Exchange rate contracts 4,428 9,062
FEEHELD Interest rate swap contracts 5,666 5,068
10,094 14,130
8= S R e N AE 2L EE T A 2 [ B N A The credit risk weighted amounts are computed in accordance
THIRIE BB RITEGIRIT (BAR) 24 with the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking
ENF0%ZE50% ° Ordinance and the risk weights used range from 0% to 50%.
L EHBEY R REEZFHELHE LY These amounts do not take into account the effects of bilateral
2o netting arrangements.
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RERBRME

(a)

BADRREEEXERRESL (EMA)

23 Notes to the cash flow statement
(@) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash flows

ZEEREBHKRRK generated from / (used in) operating activities
2009 2008
EETEH Operating activities
B 355 A g A Profit before taxation 250,560 288,329
FEMT : Adjustments for:
— e — Depreciation 16,505 17,059
- HEBREEEEZF — Net (gains)/losses on disposal
(W) /K58 of tangible fixed assets (1,710) 325
—DHEBELZRE — Amortisation of premium of
debt securities 957 696
8=N PN — Dividend income (643) (713)
—HNEE S (as) SR — Foreign exchange (gain)/loss (1,836) 587
—BEFRER R R EHFHRR — Impairment losses and allowances
charged on loans and advances 13,699 32,893
— B SR K [ 8% 2R — Loans and advances written
off net of recoveries 40,521 512
—HMIERSEE — Other non-cash item — (11,351)
318,053 328,337
RAEABR B =& A sk A £ 2 8R1T Increase in placements with banks with
17 BUR3E N original maturity over three months (598) (40,798)
B5EBRD Decrease in trade bills 6,073 33,577
BERGEERD, (8N Decrease/(increase)in trading assets 7,590 (14,732)
BEERREMIBRER LD, (3EM) Decrease/(increase) in gross advances to
customers and other accounts 158,220 (1,728,435)

RASRA=BARN L2 TR
BEERAAREHBAR
2 HEHD

RITAZE - FRIRTK

Hith SRS 2 173K
gm, CRd)

BEFER EHRFEEFX
gm, CRd)

HE M A ORL)
i 8 E
BERBRATRANBATZ
TR

Decrease in amounts due from the

ultimate holding company and fellow

subsidiaries with original

maturity over three months 168,283 1,429,595
Increase/(decrease) in deposits and

balances of banks, central banks and

other financial institutions 26,428 (584)
Increase/(decrease) in current, fixed,

savings and other deposits of customers 1,947,676 (1,770,427)
(Decrease)/increase in trading liabilities (6,049) 14,145
Decrease in other liabilities (25,014) (49,994)

Decrease in amounts due
to ultimate holding company

and fellow subsidiaries (1,295,766) (241,580)
BETHELE(FA)Z Net cash generated from/

REFRE (used in) the operations 1,304,896 (2,040,896)
BB HIER Macau Complementary Tax paid (36,267) (43,357)
REEEZHELE (ER) 2 Cash flows generated from/

e FHE (used in) operating activities 1,268,629 (2,084,253)
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23 Notes to the cash flow statement (continued)
(b) Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents

2009 2008
Be MFRIRTEZE - PRIBTRE Cash and balances with banks, central
Hfh & BB IR banks and other financial institutions 995,930 682,404
TSR IR A R B BB 8 X B KB Amounts due from ultimate holding
company and fellow subsidiaries
—RERGFHIBITRZE - PRIBITR — Cash and balances with banks,
E fth & B 5RIR central banks and other
financial institutions 24,423 29,285
—RZAER &A=& A AN EH — Placements with banks, central banks
FERIRITRZE « RFRIBITR and other financial institutions
Hih & Bl 58 with original maturity within
three months 2,991,286 2,222,582
REZRIEPAZESR Held-to-maturity investments
— W ES — Treasury bills = 1,319,864
AEHE SREE Available-for-sale financial assets
—HBFES — Treasury bills 1,355,285 —
5,366,924 4,254,135

24 EXBEALRS
(a) FEFTRAEZHE
IBTRARZME - BIEMETFHH
BEMBRTESHE  BIWT -

24 Material related party transactions

(@) Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel, including
amounts paid to the Bank’s directors as disclosed in note 7, is

as follows:
2009 2008
S HRE @A Short-term employee benefits 8,169 8,479
BEER 2R T Post-employment benefits 845 845
9,014 9,324
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(b) RARERLAREMBARZRS

REER » NMTEKKRZBRAR - BB
KFRITREMBRAR 2R S - 91—
RIEFEEHRERIRIET - FRZHK
X BEBEBRA -HNBRBZEEA
BRI FOEHFIIMT -

24 Material related party transactions (continued)

(b)

Transactions with ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries

During the year, transactions with the Bank's ultimate holding
company, Wing Hang Bank, Limited and fellow subsidiaries
were entered into by the Bank in the ordinary course of business
and on normal commercial terms. The income and expense
for the year, on-and off-balance sheet outstandings at the
balance sheet date and corresponding average balances for
the year are set out below:

i WARZH (i) Income and expense
2009 2008
A2 A Interest income 86,538 239,177
MEXZH Interest expenses (28,065) (79,837)
ERKAEXH Fees and commission expense (697) (2,816)
H ez Other income 927 927
FEEERRZERT A F Net (losses)/gains from financial
(E18) Wa instruments held for trading (2,017) 585
EEER Operating expenses (15,214) (19,797)
iy EBEBBRAZEH (i) On-balance sheet outstandings
EBE Assets
EE R 19 4 5
Ending balance Average balance
2009 2008 2009 2008
Eﬁ@);éﬁjg&z Cash and balances with banks,
ﬁﬁﬁ% : central banks and other
&R %ﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁ financial institutions
%mﬂ%%fpﬁ 24,423 29,285 34,845 37,001
EE@FWETT _ Placements with banks, central
CESS qﬂi’%ﬁﬁ banks and other financial
RHAMSEEE  institutions
FIH 5,565,452 4,955,280 6,202,424 6,023,259
BEFERR Advances to customers and
HAwig s other accounts 121,094 130,845 134,747 182,708
5,710,969 5,115,410 6,372,016 6,242,968
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(b) EBAZEBRARREMBARZRES (&) (b) Transactions with ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries (continued)
iy BEBBRAZLEH (B) (i) On-balance sheet outstandings (continued)
=R Liabilities
E A 19 4 4
Ending balance Average balance
2009 2008 2009 2008
RITRIZE Deposits and balances of banks,
FRRIE{T M EAM  central banks, and other
L EVEERE 2T financial institutions 537,934 1,833,904 1,399,624 2,163,862
FEER - EH - Current, fixed, savings and other
HENHEMFR  deposits of customers 298 300 298 300
HiaE Other liabilities 1,420 1,214 10,345 33,879

539,652 1,835,418 1,410,267 2,198,041

(i) BEBGBERINZEER (i) Off-balance sheet outstanding
HHEBEH AR
Ending balance Average balance
2009 2008 2009 2008
Bkl Contract amounts
EEEHMRIEE Direct credit substitutes 113,918 148,938 113,918 182,156
(ivi PTESBMIAZER (iv)  Derivative financial instruments outstanding
HEE R AR
Ending balance Average balance
2009 2008 2009 2008
EEEHE Notional amounts
REEXREH Forward exchange rate contracts 1,000,000 993,157 1,003,503 1,022,099
PS4 Interest rate swap contracts 746,750 509,850 440,325 295,404
(c) SHRBEER (c) Loans to officers
2009 2008
M12A31BZEREH Aggregate amount of relevant loans

outstanding at 31 December — —

EFEERE=EH The maximum aggregate amount of
relevant loans outstanding during the year — 84
(d) FR- BMEFXFENLAETEEALTZ (d)  During the year, no allowance for impairment losses has been
FRIEE HH A ]R B 18 2K 224 (20084F made in respect of the above advances to related parties (2008:
&) - Nil).
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25 Financial risk management

56

AITEHIERRK - BF RRE - AEEART
EASHTRERRR - NTARZERR

The Bank has established policies, procedures and limits to manage
various types of risk that the Bank is exposed to. Risk management

E. EERAGRREEREMARS - L#A - 5= - processes and management information systems are in place to
ERREGIEERR  RBERERRTIS identify, measure, monitor and control credit risk, liquidity risk and
Bz o ZERREREREK BFREEIL market risk. The risk management policies, procedures and limits

EXSRUREEZLZESRE  YAERR
ERFHMcZEENREEEEREERE
EEZEE  FEHRS -  ANERBE S
TERBRRBIRE  MERZERERR
T2 RIS AL -

are approved by the Board of Directors or its designated committee,
and are monitored and reviewed regularly by the relevant risk
management committees, such as the Credit Committee and the
Asset and Liability Management Committee (“ALMCO"). Internal
auditors perform regular audits and independent checking to ensure
compliance with the policies and procedures.

R FFIFHRAITE Ll SIERR - EEE This note presents information about the Bank’s exposure to each
FEBEMNEE BENERF UREAETE of the above risks, the Bank's objectives, policies and processes for

ZLER - measuring and managing risks, and the Bank’s management of capital.
(a) FERRERE (@) Credit risk management
(R ﬂ RIR R 5 H F AR BT E & Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty in

E AXRAXRTHNER  BHRE ¥
B AETAREMEY EFEEE
@EEE$ﬁ2%@f&£@&£ﬁﬂ’]&ﬁ§,\E

a transaction may default. It arises from the lending, trade
finance, treasury, derivatives and other activities undertaken
by the Bank. The Board of Directors has delegated the Bank’s

AT EERBRERE - credit risk management to the Credit Committee, which is
chaired by the Bank’s General Manager.
EERBEESBVNEMER - The credit risk management function is independent of the

1:??@1 RZERRBEITREREE HS
R#tZE2EE - NTNEEBRFIET
BT EENER  FELZEERNE
FFBEXOBRESRBENEE - AR
BRMSREEREHOES R
BUTTERIE 38 h O 5T ARG E A E
EERREMEE

a3

1; i3

EERBRERESICDHRAITHERT
fit Iﬁ«gﬁ&ﬁ%é\%mﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁt
%o ERFMABREREEERIKE

RERE  FEETRE f?ﬂﬁv‘% ES

7 EEBWERERE

JRPIKZERIT © 2009 FFH

business units. It oversees the implementation of credit policies
and ensures the quality of credit evaluation and approval.
Credit approval is conducted in accordance with the Bank's
credit policy, which defines the credit extension criteria, the
credit approval and monitoring processes, the loan classification
system and impairment policy. The credit policy also takes
into account the guidelines issued by the AMCM and accounting
standards issued by Macau SAR with respect to large exposures
and impairment requirements.

Guidelines to manage credit risk have been laid down in the
Bank’s Loaning Manual, which is regularly reviewed and
approved by the Credit Committee. The Loaning Manual covers
the delegated lending authorities, credit extension criteria,
credit monitoring process, loan classification system, credit
recovery and impairment policy.
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(i)

(ii)

(iii)
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25 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

Corporate credit risk

The corporate lending is generally made to customers
with strong financial background. In addition to market
targeting, the principal means of managing credit risk
is the credit approval process. The Bank has policies
and procedures to evaluate the potential credit risk of
a particular counterparty or transaction and to approve
the transaction. For corporate clients, the Bank has a
detailed risk grading system that is applied to each
counterparty on a regular basis. The Bank also has limits
for exposure to individual industries and for borrowers
and groups of borrowers, regardless of whether the
exposure is in the form of loans or non-funded exposures.
The Bank also has a review process to ensure the proper
level of review and approval depending on the size of
the facility and risk grading of the credit.

The Bank undertakes ongoing credit analysis and
monitoring at several levels. The credit policies promote
early detection of counterparty, industry or product
exposures that require special attention. The Credit
Committee oversees the overall portfolio risk as well as
individual problem loans and potential problem loans
on a regular basis.

Retail credit risk

The Bank's retail credit policy and approval process are
designed for the fact that there are high volumes of
relatively homogeneous, small value transactions in each
retail loan category. Because of the nature of retail
banking, the credit policies are based primarily on
statistical analyses of risks with respect to different
products and types of customers. The Bank monitors
its own and industry experience to determine and
periodically revise product terms and desired customer
profiles.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk
involved in extending loan facilities to customers. These
transactions are, therefore, subject to the same credit
application, portfolio maintenance and collateral
requirements as for customers applying for loans.
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25 Financial risk management (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)
(iv)  Concentrations of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in
geographic, economic or industry factors similarly affect
groups of counterparties whose aggregate credit
exposure is material in relation to the Bank’s total
exposures. The Bank does not have significant exposure
to any individual or group of customers or counterparties
except for the amount due to the ultimate holding
company and fellow subsidiaries.

(1) Maximum exposure

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance
sheet date without taking into consideration of
any collateral held or other credit enhancements
is represented by the carrying amount of each
financial assets in the balance sheet after deducting
any impairment allowance. A summary of the
maximum exposure is as follows:

2009 2008

Balances with banks,

R RERIT R central banks and

H b & R B IR other financial institutions 716,827 464,523
TEHTFRIRITRZE - Placements with banks,

R oRERIT R EAD central banks and

& BB IR other financial institutions 41,396 40,798
BEEE Trade bills 21,134 27,207
BEERGAE Trading assets 15,256 22,846
EPERKHAERIE Advances to customers and other accounts 11,317,909 11,530,349
RSB ERAR R Amounts due from ultimate holding

HEt B RRIEAE company and fellow subsidiaries 5,710,969 5,115,410
BEEIPAZKE Held-to-maturity investments — 1,343,811
AEHESREE Available-for-sale financial assets 1,576,411 145,772
B 7% Y& R I H i £ Financial guarantees and other credit

ERBEBZAAER related contingent liabilities 932,818 844,398
B RORHE I H Ath £ Loan commitments and other credit

ERBMZ AR related commitments 1,743,183 2,564,861

22,075,903 22,099,975
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25 Financial risk management (continued)
(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(iv) zEERAES (&) (iv)  Concentrations of credit risk (continued)

(2) EXRZEE®=x (2)  Credit quality of loans and advances
RITRFEERAMKTEE Advances to bank are only made to bank with
RIFWORITAZE - EFER good credit rating. The credit quality of advances
MEEEZHTAT : to customers can be analysed as follows:

2009 2008
BREXRERE Gross advances to customers
—JFAEthIERE - neither past due nor impaired 10,706,039 11,105,757
— BB IERE — past due but not impaired 102,265 123,750
— & (FF5E13(c)) — impaired (note 13(c)) 26,307 71,848
10,834,611 11,301,355
Hrp o Of which:
BFEEXRERE Gross advances to customers
—1#% : &% — Grade 1: Pass 10,791,648 11,212,930
— 2% FERIEI R — Grade 2: Special mention 16,656 16,577
—3f%  TAZHE — Grade 3: Substandard 24,554 66,384
— 48 EREIRIE - Grade 4: Doubtful 446 461
—5#% 1B - Grade 5: Loss 1,307 5,003
10,834,611 11,301,355
RITRBREEBRERM The Bank classifies the loans and advances in
ERANERDEREE S accordance with the loan classification system
B o adopted by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
("HKMA").
BEEIEREMNEEE KR The ageing analysis of advances to customers that
BOMET are past due but not impaired is as follows:
2009 2008
wEBEIERE Gross advances to customers that are
BFERMEE past due but not impaired
—BHA3ME A A T — past due 3 months or less 101,909 123,731
—6E A KA T — 6 months or less
B31E A A E but over 3 months 135 19
—1F 5 A TE6MEA LA L -1 year or less but over 6 months 221 —
102,265 123,750
2009128318 + K170 As 31 December 2009, there were no advances
MR IEE IR E R (E B AR to customers that would be past due or impaired
SREMNTEFER (2008 had the terms not been renegotiated (2008: Nil).
Fm) o
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25 Financial risk management (continued)

(a) FERKRER (&) (a) Credit risk management (continued)
(iv)] 1EERERAIEFR (&) (iv)  Concentrations of credit risk (continued)

(3) BREFPRRITRIZEEZLAI (3) Credit quality of financial assets other than
CHMEAENEEER advances to customers and bank
MEXZGEERREEAR Credit risk of treasury transactions is managed in
RATREEERBERS the same way as the Bank manages its corporate
H—1 - AR HHEFEHE lending risk and risk gradings are applied to the
BT - WEERIRZRSHTF counterparties with individual counterparty limits
BREME - BERTEE set. It is the Bank's credit policy not to invest debt
K BRIERBEZEESRE - securities that are below the grading of BBB by
BRAIRIT I SREENRE Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services or their
LR R RIS FTRT EHIBBB equivalents unless it is approved by the Credit
RXFERBEZEHES ° Committee.

REEBR - RBREATRE At the balance sheet date, the credit quality of
BERELRTRRBREE investment in debt securities analysed by
FE#HE 85T E i 9 AT 2 B designation of external credit assessment
BHEEHEXRNOT : institution, Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services or
their equivalents, is as follows:
2009 2008
AAA AAA 10,746 8,171
AA-ZAA+ AA- to AA+ 1,421,739 1,345,728
A-ZEA+ A-to A+ 77,279 90,412
ERA- Lower than A- 15,693 —
1,525,457 1,444,311
(4) R asE SRR (4)  Collateral and other credit enhancements

AOIREFPERMEENE
78 - HthEEEMER
ReFRRERFEANE

am o

SLBREIFRENSREE
miEsENERREEMLER
RANAFEERETOT

The Bank holds collateral against advances to
customers in the form of mortgages over property,
other registered securities over assets, cash deposits
and guarantees.

An estimate of the fair value of collateral and
other credit enhancements held against past due
but not impaired financial assets is as follows:

2009 2008

FBHEIEREZEBEE Fair value of collateral and other credit

#5582 3R R H Al
EREFTZATEE

enhancements held against financial

assets that are past due but not impaired

202,886 246,856

REMEERKERMNED
B EE R RBR DT E

ME16RIKE
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Analysis of credit risk concentration by the
economic sector of the respective financial assets
is disclosed in notes 11 to 16.
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25 Financial risk management (continued)

(b)

Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk of the Bank’s inability to fund an increase
in assets or meet its obligations as they fall due. The Bank has
established liquidity management policies for ensuring adequate
liquidity is maintained at all times.

Liquidity is managed day-to-day by the treasury under the
direction of ALMCO. ALMCO, which comprises personnel from
senior management, treasury function, risk management,
financial management and other business areas that could
affect liquidity risk, is responsible for overseeing the liquidity
risk management, in particular implementation of appropriate
liquidity policies and procedures, identifying, measuring and
monitoring liquidity risk, and control over the liquidity risk
management process. The Board of Directors approves the
liquidity risk strategy and policies, maintains continued
awareness of the overall liquidity risk profile, and ensures
liquidity risk is adequately managed and controlled by senior
management within the established risk management
framework.

To cater for short term funding requirements during ordinary
course of business, sufficient liquid assets are held and also
access to the interbank market is maintained. In addition,
adequate standby facilities are maintained in order to meet
any unexpected and material cash outflow. The Bank also
performs regular stress tests on its liquidity position to ensure
adequate liquidity is maintained at all times. The following
tables set out the detail of the analysis of the Bank’s material
assets and liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining periods at balance sheet date to the
contractual maturity date.
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25 Financial risk management (continued)

(b) HREESEARER (&) (b) Liquidity risk management (continued)
i) EBERBERBGEERZEALZ (i) Maturity profile of the assets and liabilities based on
HA B 1k 2 A 68 HARR & 9 69 HA R the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the
D& contractual maturity date
2009
1188 3fEA
LR MEE 18N E
3fEAR 18 B5ER
QOver QOver QOver
AEEER 1AM Tmonth  3months Tyear  BENE
Repayable Within -~ butwithin ~ butwithin  but within Over i BE
ondemand ~ Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years Syears  Undated Total
E Assets
BERERBARE - Cash and balances with banks,
PRETREM central banks and other
SRKETA financial institutions 995,930 - - = = = — 995,930
EHERETRE Placements with banks,
PREFTREM central banks and other
SRBEE finandial institutions = = = 41,396 = = = 41,396
EUES Trade bills 6,275 1,982 12,877 - - — — 21,134
BERREE Trading assets - - - - - - 15,256 15,256
REEX Advances to customers 159,524 344,907 359,013 1,593,352 4,766,191 3,597,088 — 10,820,075
BOREER Advances to bank - - — 315517 = = — 315517
FREEER Amounts due from ultimate
NARENE holding company
DRIFE and fellow subsidiaries 24,423 2,850,228 1,233,579 1,602,739 - - — 5,710,969
AHHEZEREE Available-for-sale financial assets — 395690 356973 677,676 53,735 41382 50955 1,576,411
EHEE Other assets 126,679 16,360 38 2,613 - - 384,185 529,875
BEE Total assets 1,312,831 3,609,167 1,962,480 4,233,293 4,819,926 3,638,470 450,396 20,026,563
af Liabilities
RITRE PR Deposits and balances of banks,
RIRER central banks and
SRERER other financial institutions 26,737 - = = = = = 26,737
RPOK EH- Current, fixed, savings and other
BERAMER deposits of customers 9,701,704 4,452,118 2,499,647 772846 168,139 byl — 17,594,676
BERRARE Trading liabilities - - - - - - 19,396 19,39
ERREBERARR Amounts due to ultimate holding
EMBARZER company and fellow subsidiaries 9 23,180 676 515,017 - - — 539,652
EhaE Other liabilities 194,139 2,253 2,970 51,525 22,143 — 12 273,642
Baf Total liabilities 9,923,359 4,477,551 2,503,293 1,339,388 190,882 222 19,408 18,454,103
B (8F) /4EER Net (liability)/asset gap (8,610,528)  (868,384)  (540,813) 2,893,905 4,629,044 3,638,248 430,988 1,572,460
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25 HMBERERE ® 25 Financial risk management (continued)
(b) REBESEAMRERE (&) (b) Liquidity risk management (continued)
(i) EBEFAGREBEEBZSHI (i) Maturity profile of the assets and liabilities based on
BB k2 s eR HARR & 9 69 AR the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the
DR (&) contractual maturity date (continued)
2008
1188 3fEA
ER HHA 18N E
3fEAR 160 {B5ER
QOver QOver Over
AEEER 1AM Tmonth 3 months Tyear  BENE
Repayable Within ~ butwithin ~ butwithin  but within Over Ei i s
on demand Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years Syears  Undated Total
EE Assets
RERERBEARAE Cash and balances with banks,
PRETREM central banks and
SREETE other financial institutions 682,404 = = = = = — 682,404
EMEREARE Placements with banks,
RRFFTREM central banks and other
SRRERE financial institutions = = = 40,798 = = = 40,798
E55k Trade bills 3,678 10,077 13,452 — — — — 27,207
EERGAE Trading assefs - - - - - — 22846 22,846
REEXR Advances to customers 429,726 702,627 468,744 1983532 4,255,066 3,420,302 — 11,259,997
FHELER Amounts due from ultimate
RARENRE holding company
DRAIZE and fellow subsidiaries 29,285 1228782 1,757,641 2,090,921 8,781 — — 5115410
FEENMAZRE Held-to-maturity investments — 407824 754009 158,031 23,947 = —  1,343811
AHHEZ SHEE Available-for-sale financial assets - — 40015 — 6048 — 45 145
AEE Other assets 244,807 24,755 186 346 258 — 291,236 561,588
BEE Total assets 1,389,900 2,374,065 3,034,047 4,273,628 4348537 3,420,302 359,354 19,199,833
af Liabilities
RIIRE - h Deposits and balances of banks,
RIREMEH central banks and
KEZER other financial institutions 309 = = = = = = 309
EPAK 5 Current, fixed, savings and other
FERAMER deposits of customers 6779935 5776429 2115338 725647 249240 4an — 15,647,000
BEERREE Trading liabilities = = = = = = 25,446 25,446
ERREERARRL Amounts due to ultimate holding
WELRZER company and fellow subsidiaries 1,364 66987 294,028 1,473,039 = = — 1,835,418
EBE Other liabilities 211,620 12,804 5298 52,861 14,773 — 13 297,369
#aff Total liabilities 6,993,228  5856,220 2,414,664 2,251,547 264,013 M 25459 17,805,542
F(E%) HEZE Net (liability)/asset gap (5603328) (3482,155) 619,383 2,022,081 4084524 3419891 333895 1,394,291
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25 Financial risk management (continued)

(b) NBETEEERE (&)

(b) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) KEAEHDINHABRFRZRER (i) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities
=
TRINRKTITREE BRIEITE The cash flows payable by the Bank for the non-derivative
TREEBFEENTE  BEH financial liabilities including interest payable that will
mERHIR X MRS RE o P be settled by remaining contractual maturities at the
BESEREUEHN ERFTERE balance sheet date are presented in the following table.
MERKE BHETELHE The amounts disclosed are based on the contractual
BEONENFEEEHN EMEEZN undiscounted cash flows. Interest payable in respect of
HEAm IR - term non-derivative financial liabilities is reported based
on contractual interest payment date.
2009
18R 3fEA
MAER PAER 1450 E
3fEAR 16/ A5FER
Over Over Over
BEER 1AM 1month 3 months Tyear  BELIE
Repayable Within ~ butwithin ~ butwithin  but within Over &%
on demand Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
Fritepas Non-derivative financial liabilities
RITFE R Deposits and balances of banks,
RIR-HER central banks and
KB 2ER other financial institutions 26,737 - - - - - 26,737
RPAR T8 Current, fixed, savings and other
RERAMER deposits of customers 9,701,704 4455011 2504135 776976 207,998 222 17,646,006
fTHEERIA Interest payable on derivative
R & financial instruments - 872 1,287 6,478 14,293 7,125 30,655
B &R Amounts due to ultimate
NERENE holding company and
DNAZFR fellow subsidiaries 779 23,181 676 518,090 — — 542,72
AfnBfE Other liabilities 194,139 - — 50,897 - — 4503
9923359 4,479,064 2,506,098 1,352,441 222,291 7,947 18,491,200
AR EFHAE Unrecognised loan commitments 1,015,923 54288 101389 24435 327,227 — 1,743,183
fTETARSRE Derivative cash flows
fTEERIA Derivative financial instruments
(%%2%8) (notional amount)
—@RA - total inflow - 4,755 1,000,000 4,586 - — 1,009,341
— @i - total outflow - 4,906 1,000,000 4,775 - — 1,009,681
% (i) /RA Net (outflow) / inflow — (151) — (189) - - (340)
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25 Financial risk management (continued)

(b) REBELRAKRERE (&) (b) Liquidity risk management (continued)
(i) WEEOINHBRFTEZRESR (i) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities
= (&) (continued)
2008
118A 3R
MER MEE  1EME
AR 18/ A5FER
Over Over Over
BEER 1AM 1month  3months Tyear  BEPIE
Repayable Within ~ butwithin  butwithin  but within Over )
on demand Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
FTEERER Non-derivative financial liabilities
FIRAE L Deposits and balances of banks,
BROR-Etem central banks and
BEIRER other financial institutions 309 — = — = — 309
RPAR 8- Current, fixed, savings and other
REREMER deposits of customers 6,779.935 5780,193  2,120589 733,815 274709 411 15,689,652
fTEeRIA Interest payable on derivative
FER IS financial instruments - 160 44 1,623 2,180 - 4,405
ENR&RER Amounts due to ultimate
DR RENE holding company and
RAAlZER fellow subsidiaries 1,364 67,093 294112 1,495,638 14,577 — 1,872,784
EEfE Other liabilities 211,620 — — 50,859 — — 262,479
6,993,228 5847446 2,415,143 2,281,935 291,466 411 17,829,629
FER L BFALE Unrecognised loan commitments 1,109,562 44,686 131,491 1,009,519 269,603 — 2,564,861
fIEIRARSRE Derivative cash flows
fTESRmIA Derivative financial instruments
(B%2%8) (notional amount)
—BRA - total inflow — 16,486 1,001,308 3,384 — — 1,021,178
@R - total outflow — 16,481 1,001,185 3,453 — — 1,021,119
% () /WA Net (outflow) / inflow — 5 123 (69) = = 59
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25 Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk management

The Bank’s interest rate positions arise from treasury and
commercial banking activities. Interest rate risk primarily results
from the timing differences in the repricing of interest-bearing
assets, liabilities and commitments. It also relates to positions
from non-interest bearing liabilities including shareholders’
funds and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate
loans and liabilities. Interest rate risk is managed by the Financial
Management Division within limits approved by the Board.
The Bank also uses interest rate swaps and other derivatives
to manage interest rate risk.

The Bank uses the Price Value of a Basis Point (“PVBP")
measurement to monitor and limit its interest rate risk exposure.
PVBP is a technigue involving the calculation of the change in
present value of a financial instrument or a portfolio of
instruments due to a change of one basis point in interest
rates. It also provides a quick tool to evaluate the impact on
profit and loss due to a basis point movement in interest rates.

Interest rate sensitivity set out below is for risk management
reported to ALMCO only in simplified scenario. Actual changes
in the Bank's profit before tax resulting from the change in

i IR B R Ey Al %‘Eﬁi@ﬁlmfg DITEE interest rates may differ from the result of the sensitivity analysis.
REMER - RETEERETES The effect on interest-bearing financial instruments and interest
BMITARMEXIEHEG ’]E!’] TR - rate swaps has been included in this calculation.
ATRRBAT
A, i)
Increase/(decrease)
in Bank’s profit
before tax
2009 2008
EF100E 2, Increase in 100 basis points 9,755 10,305
T FE50E 2 Decrease in 50 basis points
(2008 : 1005 2) (2008: 100 basis points) 4,878 (10,305)
ERENERREI2REESAE Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the deployment
T‘Eﬂxiﬁﬁﬂ FREEF &EJFEE\EM of non-interest bearing liabilities, including shareholders’ funds
Mafd - -#BUNERRBEEAEGE and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans
§,§\’“§E§* © and liabilities. Structural interest rate risk is monitored by
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(c) FEREMBEE (

25 Financial risk management (continued)

(c) Interest rate risk management (continued)

TRETREEREERBENEHT The following tables indicate the expected next repricing date
IRFIEREETA - for the assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date.
2009

3EAMNE 1M E
B1ER {B5ER

Over Over %8
3fEAA 3 months 1 year 5L Non-
Within but within but within Over interest At
3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total
EE Assets
BeRERRTAZE - Cash and balances with banks,
RRFITREM central banks and other
SRBETIE financial institutions 509,413 — — — 486,517 995,930
EHEMRRITRE Placements with banks, central
FRFTREM banks and other financial
SREENIE institutions — 41,39 - - - 41,396
EDES: Trade bills 21,134 — - - - 21,134
EERREE Trading assets — — - - 15,256 15,256
REEHREMERE  Advances to customers and
other accounts 9,997,279 138,071 564,784 108,168 194,090 11,002,392
RITRAEER Advances to bank — 315,517 - — — 315,517
FREEZERARKRE  Amounts due from ultimate
=N EeE holding company and
fellow subsidiaries 4,184,144 1,498,147 — — 28,678 5,710,969
AHEESREE Available-for-sale financial
assets 786,954 643,385 53,735 41,382 50,955 1,576,411
Hi & & Others - - — - 347,558 347,558
BEE Total assets 15,498,924 2,636,516 618,519 149,550 1,123,054 20,026,563
ffE Liabilities
$R1TR%E - P RIR1TR  Deposits and balances of banks,
Hit&@#IE 22 central banks and other
financial institutions — — — — 26,737 26,737
BEAEW - T8 #E  Current, fixed, savings and
REMFR other deposits of customers 15,556,838 772,845 168,299 258 1,096,436 17,594,676
BEARAME Trading liabilities — — — - 19,396 19,396
ERREZERATRE  Amounts due to ultimate
MEARZFR holding company and
fellow subsidiaries 22,453 515,000 — — 2,199 539,652
EEaRE Others — — — — 273,642 273,642
Bmaf Total liabilities 15,579,291 1,287,845 168,299 258 1,418,410 18,454,103
STHE TR (R/7EEA)  Derivatives (in the banking book)
&/ (B)BFE net long/(short) position
(£52%5) (notional amount) = = = = — —
FEGREZE Interest rate sensitivity gap (80,367) 1,348,671 450,220 149,292 (295,356) 1,572,460
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25 HM¥ERERE® 25 Financial risk management (continued)
(c) ANERERE (&) (c) Interest rate risk management (continued)
2008

3MEA M E 154 E
B1FER BEER

Over Over %28
3fEAR 3 months 1 year 5EPE Non-
Within but within but within Over interest A%
3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing Total
BE Assets
BeLERETRE «  Cash and balances with banks,
RRBITREMER  central banks and other
HEUE financial institutions 451,924 — - - 230,480 682,404
EHERRTRZE Placements with banks, central
RRFTREMER  banks and other financial
KRR institutions = 40,798 = = = 40,798
BE525 Trade bills 27,207 — — — — 27,207
EERBEE Trading assets — — - - 22,846 22,846
EFERREMEE  Advances to customers and
other accounts 10,591,060 437,198 147,299 53,951 300,841 11,530,349
FREEZERARRE  Amounts due from ultimate
B A RRIE holding company and
fellow subsidiaries 3,084,854 1,984,754 — — 45,802 5,115,410
BEZIHBERA Held-to-maturity investments 1,185,780 158,031 — — — 1,343,811
AftHESREE Available-for-sale financial assets 48,187 - 52,313 — 45272 145,772
HiEE Others — — — - 291,236 291,236
BEE Total assets 15,389,012 2,620,781 199,612 53,951 936,477 19,199,833
g Liabilities
BITRZE - FREFITR  Deposits and balances of banks,
HEi&mEE 2R central banks and other
financial institutions — — — — 309 309
BEAR  TH - HE Current, fixed, savings and
REMFR other deposits of customers 13,982,995 725,646 166,841 411 771,107 15,647,000
EERBEE Trading liabilities — — - — 25,446 25,446
EN&EZEBARKRE  Amounts due to ultimate
KEBARZTER holding company and
fellow subsidiaries 359,940 1,472,900 — — 2,578 1,835,418
HEmaE Others — — — — 297,369 297,369
Baf Total liabilities 14,342,935 2,198,546 166,841 411 1,096,809 17,805,542
STHET A (R/7EEA)  Derivatives (in the banking book)
5/ (B)RFE net long/(short) position
(B&x2%8) (notional amount) = = — — — —
NEHREEE Interest rate sensitivity gap 1,046,077 422,235 32,771 53,540 (160,332) 1,394,291
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(c)

2008

36%
93%
92%

32%

s B IR ( 25 Financial risk management (continued)
FZERER (&) (c) Interest rate risk management (continued)
TRETKNFEREZERHE The following table indicates the effective interest rates for

the year:
2009

EHFRIRITRIZE - RR Placement with banks, central banks and other

RITREMSRMEFIE  finandal institutions 1.17% 3.
EFERREBESEE Trade bills and advances to customers 3.01% 3.
TREE Financial assets 4.13% 3.
RITRIZE - PRBITR Deposits and balances of banks, central banks and

HAh & B E 2 775K other financial institutions 1.56% 3.
BEPER Deposits from customers 0.42% 1

.60%

E¥ERERE

AITHSNE B2 R B SMNE B B A R IR
TER - FRAINER 2B H I AR RIE
REFSEMNRBEE -

HRARTARBDEER B ER LR
¥ OBERETHEE ME=ZBEEH
B AHBEFETRRATHFEEAE
KRR - ATRREERZEAR

(d)

Currency risk management
The Bank’s foreign exchange positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations. All foreign
exchange positions are managed by the Treasury Department
within limits approved by the Board of Directors.

The directors do not consider the Bank to have significant
foreign currency risk as the majority of the Bank's assets and
liabilities are denominated in Macau patacas, Hong Kong dollars
and United States dollars, which are pegged to each other.
The exposure at the balance sheet date was as follows:

2009
RPT I ik xT Ht A
MOP HKD usb Others Total
R E Total assets 25.4% 60.1% 7.5% 7.0% 100%
maE Total liabilities 28.8% 56.9% 7.3% 7.0% 100%
HEE Net position (3.4)% 3.2% 0.2% — —
2008
SRP i ki eV HAth B
MOP HKD usb Others Total
BEE Total assets 19.6% 66.8% 7.3% 6.3% 100%
BAE Total liabilities 26.3% 60.3% 7.2% 6.2% 100%
FE Net position (6.7)% 6.5% 0.1% 0.1% —
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25 HM¥ERERE® 25 Financial risk management (continued)
(e) BEAXREIHE (e) Capital management
RITHBERERBFHEEER - RZHF The Bank’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base to support
RITEBERE  WREEIETENEAT the development of the Bank’s business and to meet the
RUEENR - RTEAEENHER statutory capital adequacy ratio. In addition to meeting the
B BRIFERMASERNEREEE AMCM requirements and the HKMA requirements on group
CEREREBERAREEERORTE basis for its ultimate holding company, the Bank’s primary
N BEREBARITENFELSE - 1M objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Bank's
#5551 7E B B oK T A R Y 2E AN AR A ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue
BEARNEGEERESREN T to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
BERRRTIRE R - WAHEAMERA stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurately
THERF R o with the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a
reasonable cost.
RITHEBE BRI MNEREEREE - The Bank actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
AR EE REIRLEAAIE R RER structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
P& R [0 3R B AR 42 B AR IR0 B 2 returns that might otherwise be possible with greater gearing
FNERIE /& R S T - 30 A and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital
BERABEMBABEREE - ERHE position, and makes adjustments to the capital structure in
§ mENEESFRARBREERE light of changes in economic conditions. The amount of
Kef  AIR(BEERBELRBE=)EXRK minimum capital requirements held for credit, market and
REERFAREESERHRAMETE operational risks is calculated in accordance with the Basel Il
requirements under AMCM and HKMA regulation.
TR & FE B PTRT A & B R 2R 95 i Capital is allocated to the various activities of the Bank
BER - AINBEHERIIRBAESER depending on the risk taken by each business division. The
EEEEMFEMBIEAERENR - PRE Bank is subject to the capital requirements of the AMCM and
E2009%F M2008F 12A31H L& FE - the HKMA for their regulatory supervision purposes. The Bank
RITEEFT—INAMENERERK - has complied with all externally imposed capital requirements
HERBRFIREECERNREREL throughout the year ended 31 December 2009 and 2008 and
o are well above the minimum required ratio set by the AMCM
and HKMA.
26 AF¥EE 26 Fair values
(a) BRAFEEIEREzZE/IA (a) Financial instruments carried at fair value

SERNTEEFENSHIABEE
ERREEMASB AR BRI HH
ENEBMTA -

R EEMGFERIEE BT AR EM
HETSEHMRE - FEREEL -
t—MRREER - AITRTIAFEE
EMAERFEE  ETFRRTFAEE
FTERMEZHIE -

() SBIEH: SEEATARREE
BB 4B IR 18 £ T 45 3R 1 (R 48 38
&) -
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Financial instruments measured at fair value on an ongoing
basis include trading assets and liabilities and financial
instruments classified as available-for-sale.

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and
are made as of a specific point in time based on the
characteristics of the financial instruments and relevant market
information. The Bank measures fair values using the following
fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs
used in making the measurements:

(i) Level 1: Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active
market for an identical instrument.
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NPEE @

(a)

BAFEEIRZEHMTA (&)

(i) F2FH: RETVEEERRE
(BMER) kEZBEZE BVRE
B WEEERR - SESFRRE
ERATHETANTAE : [
T ARG B ™5 0™ 5 W
B HRAXFRAETEERKRTE
BWmERE  HEMEER
A MASEFRAANERZEUE
EHRERAEEALETSEE
FrS R E# -

(i) FIFER  EREEETABRRH
BHHEEREN -  EEFRAEI
AR ERTSERNBIEAGE
BANAELE  MAAERD
BEUHTABMEBRERY
2 - FEEROB/ERUTH
BRZNIE A2ZEREIA
MM RE  AFREHEKRE
TABRNFERBR - AR
TETANER -

RZBERTHERXZNE BT ARRIE
MEREXARXSEHBREANET A FE
B ERFAAYLIFNRIERM ISR 5
MEMSETA  ATERMGBERAR
BEQTVEE- - HEEXABRFRBEHARK
REeREREFRARBEEERN ] [RIE
MIRNERENREE  UREALEL
TETAMRANTEREEERE -
HEEANEREREATFER UK
REBTAAERS BNER - MzERS
AREASERBMSE2EEERFTRS
Ef ERENER -

HEEARZARATBEENMEE
e Bt AFEEAENASEER
e TE - BhERTAREN —ExX
UA £ #9E 218 A] B R T 35 SR R AT
B -AkGHHOATEERBEEEHA
B o (TR —FAYIEEEBEMS
ERATERA - MaEmEFEERIHER
TEEEHANEERRHEEREATRS
B o TR EURD FRIE A KR
HiER  EREMEMBUARRZBEE R
B R EE fn B A R R BRI T o AT ER S
BB T RIER S IFE RN REE M
BRAEKEME - ARTIS5ERZHEY
MEBE -

26 Fair values (continued)

(a)

Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

(i) Level 2: Valuation technique based on observable inputs,
either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived
from prices). This category includes instruments valued
using: quoted market prices in active markets for similar
instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are considered less than
active; or other valuation techniques where all significant
inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market
data.

(iii)  Level 3: Valuation technique using significant
unobservable inputs. This category includes all
instruments where the valuation technique includes inputs
not based on observable market data and the
unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the
instrument’s valuation. This category includes instruments
that are valued based on quoted prices for similar
instruments where significant unobservable adjustments
or assumptions are required to reflect differences between
the instruments.

Fair values of financial instruments that are traded in active
markets are based on quoted market prices or dealer price
guotations. For all other financial instruments that are not
traded in the active markets, the Bank determines fair values
using valuation techniques. Valuation techniques include net
present value of expected future cash flows and discounted
cash flow models based on “no-arbitrage” principles, standard
option pricing models across the industry for vanilla derivative
products. The objective of valuation techniques is to arrive at
a fair value determination that reflects the price of the financial
instrument at the reporting date that would have been
determined by market participants acting at arm'’s length.

The majority of valuation techniques employ only observable
market data. Hence, the reliability of the fair values measurement
is high. However, certain financial instruments are valued on
the basis of one or more significant market inputs that are
not observable. The fair value derived is more judgemental.
“Not observable” does not mean there is absolutely no market
data available but there is little or no current market data
available from which to determine the level at which an arm’s
length transaction would likely occur. Examples of observable
inputs include foreign exchange spot and forward rates,
benchmark interest rate curves and volatility surfaces for
commonly traded option products. Examples of unobservable
inputs include volatility surfaces for less commonly traded option
products and correlations between market factors.
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26

AV EE®
(a) EATEEIRZEMIE (4)

WRBMEABENTEMREEE - 7
A E IR E T HI M AR - R
FRABERAFEEMNGBETEERNSE -
ABERNTEMELBERSEST - R
FEMMTSMNE  XSZXEMMHH
BESEHM—RERNFEMHRE
1k o

ERBAERNIAE  KITARBES
HERENELCEERFIERATFER
RAEMEIE - ZEMHERE —RAEF
XACHERNMGERE  MEF A0
FEHBHETALNEEREE -

NP EEXFIREGER - ZERSHE
BRATEELHBINAIERED
BeERBEETamE - Bt BEAF
BENERETEETENAE - 712
WMAERIREHENEF  LABHE
RELRFHE —HEBAGER -

TEREAVFEESFERERTANZD
BHESMEEERBARFEEFEZ
TRITA :

26 Fair values (continued)

(a)

Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)
Availability of observable market prices and model inputs
reduces the need for management judgement and estimation
and also reduces the valuation uncertainty associated with
determination of fair values. The availability varies depending
on the products and markets and is prone to changes based
on specific events and general conditions in the financial
markets.

For more complex instruments, the Bank uses the broker pricing
service, which adopts proprietary valuation models, as inputs
to a fair value measurement. These models usually are developed
from recognised valuation models across the industry with
some or all of the inputs into these models being unobservable
in the market.

Fair values are subject to a control framework that aims to
ensure that they are either determined, or validated, by a
function independent of the risk-taker. To this end, ultimate
responsibility for the determination of fair values lies with
Middle Office. Middle Office establishes procedures governing
valuation, and is responsible for ensuring that these comply
with all relevant accounting standards.

The table below analyses financial instruments measured at
fair value at the balance sheet date according to the level in
the fair value hierarchy into which they are categorised.

2009
FI1ER F2ER EIZERH &%
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BE Assets
EERABREE Trading assets
—BEER&TTLE SR — Positive fair values of
TAZIERAFEE derivative financial
instruments held for trading — 15,256 — 15,256
I ESRERE Available-for-sale financial assets
— R ES — Treasury bills = 1,355,285 — 1,355,285
—HEBES — Other debt securities 107,658 38,970 23,544 170,172
—’&RE — Equity securities — 11,709 — 11,709
107,658 1,405,964 23,544 1,537,166
a& Liabilities
EERARAE Trading liabilities
—BEERARTES R — Negative fair values of
TEZBAYEAE derivative financial
instruments held for trading — 19,396 — 19,396

RAFE  eRMITAYEEAFEED
F1EREE2FRHAELERER -
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During the year, there were no significant transfer of financial
instruments between Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy.
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26 Fair values (continued)

(a)

Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)
The following table shows a reconciliation from the beginning
balance to the ending balance for fair value measurements in
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

2009
A E
Available-for-
sale financial
assets
BE Assets
1A1B &% At 1 January 23,947
ERASHFEERER Changes in fair value recognised in investment
NEEEE revaluation reserve (403)
12831 B & At 31 December 23,544
REEBMIFEETA Total losses for the year included in investment
KREEHFEHZIFE revaluation reserve for assets held
E B AEEE at the balance (403)

AEZETAHENRREHEAEA
TZEBBREAFELEZTE

EREFRT BRI AAFEE
FTRMGEERE - ERAES R RE
EEBHERTENEIIERMSERS
Bi% » IMIERBEMABRMIZER -
TRIWREEIELHN AT EERX
B AEEREAEA TR B BEBRN
EAMIE - B10%NEENILITES -

Effect of changes in significant non-observable assumptions
to reasonably possible alternatives:

The fair value of financial instruments are, in certain
circumstances, measured using valuation models that
incorporate assumptions that are not supported by prices from
observable current market transactions in the same instrument
and are not based on observable market data. The following
table shows the sensitivity of fair values in Level 3 due to
parallel movement of plus or minus 10 per cent of change in
fair value to reasonably possible alternative assumptions.

2009

N

Reflected in equity
AFIE T
Favourable Unfavourable
changes changes

i ESREE Available-for-sale financial assets

— HWEKFES — Other debt securities 2,354 (2,354)
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26 DNEEE#®
(b) ERAFEEIENESRMIENATE
&
FrEEZEATEEINEN e T AEHIZ
H 2009512 831 H %2008 12 A31
AEEANTFEBERETRZESEIIE -

27 EBBARIRERAERAT
2009128318  EERAXTHNEEBES
NAl R REIER AR ABKFIRITAER AR

—REBEEMALR ETHRE - ZAA
TRE T AMERRBENPIBERE -
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26

27

Fair values (continued)

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than
fair value
All financial instruments not stated at fair value are stated at
amounts not materially different from their fair value at 31
December 2009 and 2008.

Immediate parent and ultimate controlling
party

At 31 December 2009, the directors consider the immediate parent
and ultimate controlling party of the Bank to be Wing Hang Bank,
Limited, which is incorporated and listed in Hong Kong. This entity
produces financial statements available for public use.
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IFRS Comparisons

RITZ R M RER RIZBIRPIERI1TBE 525/
20055 1T HUR B AT M 2 CRPIB 3R & 20 R
2o CRMMBHREEN) REERAXLEHARS
FTERIEEEAM - RITEBUEREM B £BH (B
RSB MR - AT BYRE—DIER
(BB BREEADRENCEZYHHRE - EF
RABHCRPTE WS 22 R sk B B B 75 3 45 2
BIY$AN1T 22009412 A31 B IE MBI ISR I & %
HEREVESAER -

The Bank'’s statutory financial statements were prepared in accordance
with Macau Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRS") as set out in
Administrative Regulation no. 25/2005 of the Macau Special Administrative
Region. MFRS were constituted by the direct adoption of certain International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS") effective at the time of enactment
of the Administrative Regulation. The Bank also prepares a separate set
of audited financial statements in accordance with IFRS. The directors
consider that there is no significant difference between the adopting of
MFRS or IFRS on the Bank’s financial position and operating results for
the year ended 31 December 2009.

BANCO WENG HANG, S.A. * Annual Report 2009 /5



PT—%

List of Branches

i A MACAU
w17 SBRPIET B B 2415% Headquarter 241 Avenida de Almeida Ribeiro
RHWE DT 177 38 B IE A 355D Ho Lan Un Branch 3D Avenida do Conselheiro Ferreira de Almeida
AFmDIT SR Hong Kai Si Branch 85 Avenida Horta e Costa
AT H#AEBE19-215 San Kiu Branch 19-21 Estrada de Adolfo Loureiro
EWBSIT 55812 F 3295 C-F Hak Sa Van Branch 32C-F Estrada de Marginal do Hipodromo
ABLoT R K S B 2 2 5183385k Toi San Branch 338 Avenida de A.T. Barbosa
BHEHIT SHEEH29FAMT Kou Tei Vu Kai 29A Rua Pedro Coutinho R/C
Branch
HEDT HEEN\EHEFEEE 19558 lao Hon Branch 195 Rua Oito do Bairro lao Hon
SBHE DT EIET5-795 Ho Pin San Kai Branch 75-79 Rua Almirante Sergio
FOREDT O FREEEIS2865H T San Hau On Branch 286 Almeida Dr. Carlos D’Assumpcao R/C
EMBEST KEASEEBROE2ZEAMH StarWorld Hotel Shop A, Level 2, StarWorld Hotel, Avenida
Branch de Amizade
KAFTEW D 1T KT IR R R #7356-3665E M A2 Flower City Branch 356-366 R/C, Rua de Evora, Edif. Lei Fung, Taipa

RE
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